In the beginning God exeated the heaven and the earth.

2 And the earth was without form, and void; and darkness was upon the face of the deep. And the Spirit of God moved upon the face of the waters.

- Genesia 1:1-2



NORTH PULASKI Baptist Association

Arkansas

1973

1972 Annual

Of The

NORTH PULASKI BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

Of

Arkansas

TWELFTH ANNUAL SESSION

Held October 15, 1973

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH North Little Rock



Next session to be held October 14, 1974

with

Calvary Baptist Church North Little Rock

Annual Sermon-Dr. J. C. Myers Alternate-Curtis Bryant

Table of Contents

DIRECTORY OF THE ASSOCIATION	
Officers	3
Executive Board Representatives	3
Organization Officers	4
Trustees	4
Missions Committee	
Standing Committees	4
Calendar of Activities	5
Budget	6
Constitution and By-Laws	7
Composition and Duties of Missions Committee	.11
Messengers to the Association	.13
Proceedings	
REPORT SECTION	
Treasurer's Report and Audit	.17
Baptist Student Union	.21
Brotherhood	.22
Church Training	.22
Evangelism	23
Executive Board	.23
Library	
Obituaries	
Missions Reflections	26
Resolutions	
Sunday School	
Woman's Missionary Union	20
Youth	
DIRECTORY OF THE CHURCHES	.47
Churches and Staff	20
Missions	
Sunday School Directors	
Church Training Directors	.00
Brothernood Directors	.30
Woman's Missionary Union Directors	
Church Clerks	
Library Services Directors	.38
Church Treasurers	
Chairmen of Deacons	.40
Ordained Ministers (other than church staff)	.40
Licensed Ministers	.41
Ministers Licensed this year	.42
Historical Events of Interest	
Historical Table	
	15 13

Directory Of The Association

EXECUTIVE BOARD LAY REPRESENTATIVES

The Association shall have an Executive Committee consisting of the pastor of each church (where he is a member of the church) and one lay member from each church.

Amboy
Baring Cross
Bayou Meto Marvin Faulkner, Route 1, Box 228, Cabot, 72023
Berea
Bethany John W. Jackson, 3423 Eureka Garden Road, NLR 72117
Calvary Morris Jackson, Route 1, Box 148P 17, NLR 72117
Cedar Heights Chester Cartwright, Route 2, Lone Pine Road, NLR 72118
Central J. Cyrus Moore, 314 W. 18, NLR 72114
Chapel Hill
Crystal Valley Elton Flynn, Route 6, Box 201, NLR 72118
47th Streetnone
Grace
Gravel Ridge, First Richard Haynes, 116 Ohio Circle, Jacksonville 72076
Graves Memorial
Highway John Hamilton, 6203 Jacksonville Hwy., NLR 72117
Hill Topnone
Indian Hills Alvin Purdy, 6210 Osage, NLR 72116
Jacksonville, First C. O. Holland, 509 Harpole, Jacksonville 72076
Jacksonville, Second James Reid, 715 Hapsburg, Jacksonville 72076
LevyW. J. Waymack, 405 Pickwick, NLR 72118
Marshall Road Oscar Beckham, 5011 Glenmere, NLR 72116
Morrison Chapel Thomas Reed, Route 2, No. 13 Valley Dr., Alexander 72202
North Little Rock, First Miss Hattie Ann Kelso, 511 Willow, NLR 72114
Oakwoodnone
Park HillJerre Hassell, 1543 Kent Road, NLR 72116
Pike Avenue
Remount Clyde Valentine, 2122 W. Short 17th, NLR 72114
Runyan Zenis Taylor, 26 Shiela, NLR 72116
Sherwood, First Ernie Faucett, 141 Verona Circle, NLR 72116
Sixteenth Street Chester Sitton, Route 6, Reed Road, NLR 72118
Stanfillnone
Sylvan Hills Hardy Bell, 319 Hillwood, NLR 72116
Zion Hill Steve Harbour, Route 1, Box 211, Cabot 72023
ASSOCIATION BUILDING 209 East "D" Street, NLR 72116
Mailing address
37 77 0 1

Mrs. Harvey Saults, secretary

ASSOCIATION ORGANIZATION OFFICERS

Sunday School Director Freddie Pike, P.O. B	
Church Training Director A. Kay Mansel	1, 35th & Fike, NLR, 72116, 755-7547
Brotherhood Director Ozzie Berryhill, 10	04 Crest Road, NLR, 72114, 375-6609
Associate Director Ed Davis, 86	616 Northgate, NLR, 72116, 835-5599
Secretary for RAMrs. Glori	a Bell, 317 Meadow Park, NLR, 72117
	945-5635
WMU Director Mrs. George Polos	720 Hillcrest, NLR, 72116, 835-1064
Associate Director . Mrs. Ray Harrison,	701 Wildwood, NLR, 72116, 835-1974
Secretary Mrs. J. C. Myers, 15	31 Crestwood NLR 72116 753-1125
Treasurer Mrs. Robert Co.	
Treasurer	982-5063
Baptist Women Dir Mrs. E. E. Melto	
Acteens Director Mrs. LaRue Launiu	
Cid is Asia Dia Mar Dat I D	3, 1700 W. 47, 14DR, 72110, 733-3300
Girls in Action Dir Mrs. Pat LaR	
Mission Friends Dir. Mrs, John Hamilton	
	945-3024
Music Director Gene Naramore, 9008 Syl	van Hills Hwy., NLR 72116, 835-2511
Youth Director Larry Williams, 502	5 Lynch Drive, NLR 72117, 945-4174
Library Services Director E. C. Horn, 36	500 Cato Road, NLR 72116, 835-5893
Evangelism Chairman . Billy G. Kimbrough,	Rt. 3. Box 376, NLR 72116, 835-2644
Stewardship Chairman Dennis Blackmon, R	1 Roy 446B NIR 72117 082-8366
Oke wardship Chauman Dennis Diackinon, ic	, (102), 1121C / 211/, 702-0300

TRUSTEES

W. J. Waymack, Jr., 405 Pickwick Lane, NLR 72208	Levy
Judge Tom Digby, 3601 Ridge Road, NLR 72116	Park Hill
Vernon Cruse, 3601 Avondale, NLR 72116	Baring Cross

MISSIONS COMMITTEE

Terms expiring 1974:

Andy Kerr, K. Alvin Pitt, Bob Lyons

Terms expiring 1975:

Billy Kimbrough, Dennis Blackmon, William L. Kreis, Chairman

Terms expiring 1976:

Larry Ballard, Claudie Holland, Curtis Bryant

STANDING COMMITTEES

BUDGET

L. A. Sparkman, Ch. Richard Vestal Arnold Teel Andy Kerr Curtis Bryant

NOMINATIONS

J. C. Myers, Ch. K. Alvin Pitt Mason Bondurant Larry Ballard Lex Eaker

RESOLUTIONS

Eugene Irby, Ch. Lecil O. Lawson Rheubin L. South

CREDENTIALS

A. A. Durkee, Ch. E. O. McElroy Raymond Jackson **OBITUARIES**

Ronald Condren, Ch. T. J. Richardson William R. Brown

CHILD CARE

REPRESENTATIVE Mrs. Rebecca Peacock

TIME, PLACE & PREACHER William L. Kreis, Ch. John Colbert Ed Walker

STUDENT COMMITTEE

Terms to expire 1974
Ronald Condren, Jim Kendrich
Terms to expire 1975
Andy Kerr, Billy Kimbrough
Terms to expire 1976
K. Alvin Pitt, Richard Vestal

Calendar Of Activities

1973-74

OCTOBER

- 1 Pastors' Conference
- 8 Pastors' Conference
- 9 RA Roundup Dinner-Park Hill
- 15 Annual Meeting
- 18 Brotherhood Leader Training
- 22 Pastors' Conference
- 25 Church Training Celebration-LR
- 29 Pastors' Conference

NOVEMBER

- 1 WMU District Meeting-Central
- 5 Baptist Women Day of Prayer RA Fellowship Supper-LR
- 6-8 Arkansas Baptist State Conv.
- 19 Pastors' Conference Acteen Celebration
- 26 Pastors' Conference Executive Board "M" Night, Baring Cross

DECEMBER

- 3 Pastors' Conference
- 2-9 Week of Prayer Foreign Missions
- 10 Pastors' Conference
- 17 Executive Board Dinner-Pk Hill

JANUARY

- 7 Pastors' Conference January Bible Study
- 11-13 Renewal Evangelism Emphasis
 - 14 Pastors' Conference
 - 17 WMU Rally
- 21-22 Evangelism Conference-LR

28 Pastors' Conference Executive Board

FEBRUARY

- 4 Pastors' Conference
- 11-12 Ministers' Retreat
 - 18 Pastors' Conference Executive Board
 - 25 Pastors' Conference
 - 26 State Stewardship Conference

MARCH

- 4-10 Week of Prayer for Home Miss.
 - 4 Pastors' Conference
 - 11 Pastors' Conference
 - 18 Pastors' Conference Executive Board
- 19-20 WMU Annual Meeting—Jonesboro
 - 25 Pastors' Conference
 - 26 Assn. VBS Clinics-AM, PM

APRIL

- 1 Pastors' Conference
- 8 Pastors' Conference
- 9 Foreign Mission Board Commission
- 12 State Youth Convention
- 15 Pastors' Conference Executive Board
- 18 WMU Rally
- 20 Youth Rally
- 21 Association Music Tournament
- 22 Pastors' Conference
- 25 Church: The Sunday Night Place

29 Pastors' Conference

29 Executive Board Association Mission Fair

MAY		
1	Church Administration Work-	AUGUST
	shop	5-9 Mission VBS-Girls Training
3-4	RA Congress	School
	Jr Hi Acteen Celebration	25 Youth Rally
6	Pastors' Conference	27-28 WMU House Party
7	Reachout Rally	
13	Pastors' Conference	SEPTEMBER
20	Pastors' Conference	9 Pastors' Conference
	Executive Board	10 Assn. Sunday School Leader-
27	Pastors' Conference	ship Night
		12 WMU Leadership Conference-
JUNE		LR
11-13	Southern Baptist Convention-	16 Pastors' Conference
	Dallas	Executive Board
10.000	m	3 M 1 M 1 M 1 M 1 M 1 M 1 M 1 M 1 M 1 M

17 Executive Board

sions

JULY 14 Day of Prayer-Association Mis-

19 WMU Rally
23 Pastors' Conference
27-28 Brotherhood Leadership-Paron
30 Pastors' Conference

1973-74 BUDGET

I. ASSOCIATIONAL MISSIONS GENERAL PROMOTION 101 Annual Audit 102 Administration expense 103 Arkansas Baptist Newsmagazine 104 Leadership Training 105 Printing of Minutes 106 Annual Meeting 107 Promotional Expense	125.00 250.00 360.00 1,400.00 335.00 200.00 300.00	S	2,970.00
OPERATION OF ASSOCIATION OFFICE			9,900.00
201 Secretary salary	6,138.00		
202 Office supplies	400.00		
203 Insurance	250.00		
204 Equipment	100.00		
205 Maintenance Service Contracts	150,00		
206 Utilities & Telephone	750.00		
207 Social Security	362.00		
208 Postage	400.00		
209 Building & Grounds	176 5 - 25		
A. Janitor and Yard	250.00		
B. Improvements	500.00		
210 Employee Health Insurance	600.00		
ORGANIZATIONS AND DEPARTMENTS			3,650.00
301 Brotherhood	400,00		
302 Sunday School	600.00		

303 Church Training	300.00	
304 Youth	400,00	
305 Evangelism	400.00	
306 Library	150,00	
307 Music	400.00	
308 Stewardship	100.00	
309 Pastor's Conference	900,00	
401 LOCAL CHURCH AID	1,000.00	1,000.00
600 Miscellaneous	500.00	500.00
II, STATE MISSIONS		3,220.00
701 Baptist Student Union	2,220.00	2.0
702 Special Ministries	1,000.00	
III. CAMP SITE	10,000.00	10,000.00
IV. FUTURE LOCAL MISSION DEVELO	DPMENT	
1. UALR Student Center	4,000.00	4,000.00
At Carrie California anama		\$35,240,00

Constitution

(Adopted October 17, 1961)

(Section 8 (a) Amended October 15, 1963) (Section 5 Amended October 14, 1968)

1. NAME

The name of this association shall be the North Pulaski Baptist Association, cooperating with the Arkansas Baptist State Convention and the Southern Baptist Convention.

2. PURPOSE

The purpose of this association shall be to promote Christian fellowship and cooperation among the churches affiliated with the association to uphold the doctrines and principles of our Baptist faith and to encourage the churches to be loyal to and practice these doctrines and principles; to promote the preaching and teaching of God's Word, the enlisting and training of all Christians for service; to promote missions, benevolence, stewardship, Christian education, and the winning of all men to Christ to the ends of the earth. To co-operate with the Arkansas Baptist State Convention and the Southern Baptist Convention in a world mission program.

3. MEMBERSHIP

The body shall be composed of messengers elected from the churches and missions affiliated with the body. When such messengers are approved by the association they shall be seated and entitled to participate in the affairs of the body. Each church shall be entitled to three messengers for the first fifty members, and one additional messenger for each fifty members above the first fifty, provided that no church shall be entitled to more than ten messengers.

4. ARTICLES OF FAITH

The Articles of Faith set forth in New Hampshire Confession as the

doctrinal beliefs of the churches shall be the doctrines adopted by this body.

5. OFFICERS

The officers of the Association shall be moderator, moderator-elect, clerk, treasurer and historian. These officers shall be nominated and elected by the association, preferable before the last session of the annual meeting. They shall serve until the close of the following annual session of the association or until their successors shall be elected and installed. Election shall be by secret ballot unless another plan is adopted by unanimous consent. The term of moderator shall be for one year. The moderator-elect shall serve as assistant to the moderator for one year and shall at the time of the annual association meeting assume the office of moderator. The association will at that time elect a new moderator-elect, The duties of these officers shall be those usually incumbent upon such officers.

If the association employs a superintendent of missions and/or an educational director, these workers shall be considered as officers of the association. Such additional officers shall be elected as the association shall deem necessary

to its most effective work.

6. AUTHORITY

The association is an autonomous body and therefore reserves the right to determine its own policies and direct its own business; it may refuse to seat messengers who are not in fellowship or doctrinal agreement with the body, or whose churches are not. However, this body shall never exercise any authority over, or give direction to, any church or churches which are affiliated with it or which may have been affiliated with it; but the association will stand ready to lend any assistance or counsel to any church making request for such help.

7. ORGANIZATIONS

This body shall encourage and promote such associational organizations as Sunday School, Training Union, Woman's Missionary Union, Brotherhood, music, library, and other organizations which are in keeping with the purpose of the association, with their full staffs of officers and programs necessary for the promotion of the work. The chief officer of each organization shall be elected, or approved by the association and shall function as an officer of the association.

8. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Association shall have an executive committee consisting of the pastor of each church (where he is a member of the church) and one lay member from each church. Nominations for membership in the executive committee may be made by the church, but members must be elected by the association. The officers of the association, namely moderator, moderator-elect, clerk, treasurer, and historian, shall be ex officio members of the executive committee and should serve as respective officers of the committee, unless the association directs otherwise. All other officers and chairmen of standing committees are to become ex officio members of the executive committee. Ex officio members will not have the rights to vote unless they are also members of the executive committee elected as representatives of their respective churches.

The executive committee shall attend to all matters of the association between sessions; promote all progress authorized by the association; and carry out all directives given by the association. It shall make an annual report to the association of all work carried on and all finances handled. The executive committee shall not have the power to create or initiate any new work or project not contained in the reports and recommendations of the previous meeting of the

association.

The executive committee shall hold regular monthly or quarterly meetings.

The executive committee shall not have power to entitle a church to affiliation with the association or have representation on the executive committee, but may invite a church to sit with it in counsel without vote, pending the

seating of the messengers of that church by the association,

8. (a.) The legal title to all property owned by this Association, both real and personal, shall be held in the name of the designated trustees, which shall be vested in them by virtue of their office and which shall be transmitted to their successors. The Trustees shall be three in number and shall be named by the Association to serve for a term of one year or until their successors shall have been named and qualified. In the event a vacancy should occur by reason of the failure of the Association to make such selection, by death, by disability, by removal from the community or otherwise, the Executive Committee may fill the vacancy. By direction of the Association, or of the Executive Committee, the trustees shall be clothed with authority to act on behalf of the Association in the acquisition and disposition of Associational property, and specifically shall have authority to execute notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of conveyance, mortgages, pledges and other security instruments and any and all related documents incidental thereto; and to represent the Association in all legal matters. All persons dealing with said trustees may rely upon any written resolution duly adopted by the Association or the Executive Committee, directing and authorizing the trustee to act in its behalf, and a certified copy of any such resolution duly executed by the Associational moderator and the clerk shall be conclusive evidence thereof.

9. MEETINGS

The association shall hold annual meetings of the body at such time and place as it may determine. The executive committee may have power to change the stated time and/or place of the annual meeting in case of emergency or necessity. The association may hold such quarterly meetings as are deemed wise for the promotion of its work. It shall promote such regular meetings of its worker's council, its promotional organizations, and its standing committees as shall prove most effective for carrying out the total purpose of the association, 10. COMMITTEES

The association shall have the following standing committees named by the moderator and his officers before the close of the annual session to serve until the close of the next annual session, namely, program committee, nominating committee, credentials committee, budget committee, and such additional standing committees as seem needed. All organizations of the association shall name their own committees.

11. AMENDMENTS

This constitution may be amended at any regular annual session of the association by a two-thirds majority of the messengers present, provided notice of such change has been given at the previous annual meeting and provided it is read in the first session of the annual meeting and voted on before the last session.

By-Laws

(Section 2 amended October 11, 1971)

 In parliamentary procedure the body shall be governed by ROBERT'S RULES OF ORDER or Kerfoot's PARLIAMENTARY LAW.

2. The fiscal year for the association shall be from the first day of October

to the last day of September inclusive. Annual reports to the association shall

cover this period.

3. The annual meeting of the association shall be in the month of Oct. The exact days and place shall be recommended by the nominating committee, or other committee authorized by the association, and approved by the body. The executive committee may be authorized to make such adjustment in the time and place of the annual meeting as may become necessary because of circumstances which develop after the close of the annual meeting of the whole body.

4. All officers of the association must be members of churches within the association, in good standing, and recognized for their knowledge of and loyalty

to Southern Baptist doctrines and programs.

5. Duties of the officers shall be as follows:

The MODERATOR shall call to order and preside over the meetings of the association and the executive committee, and direct the affairs of the association in an orderly manner and Christian spirit. (He may for good reason ask other

officers or members of the body to preside at times.)

The MODERATOR-ELECT may, if the moderator so directs, preside over the sessions of the association council. He shall preside over other meetings in the absence of the moderator and shall assist the moderator in such ways as he may direct. The moderator-elect will have the privilege of attending the assembly of his choice as preparation for the office of moderator.

The CLERK shall keep a full and accurate record of all business of the association and the executive committee, and of all recommendations of the associtional council. At each meeting he shall be prepared to read all minutes of the previous meeting. All records for at least one year shall be on hand at each

meeting. They shall be kept in a fireproof safe between meetings.

The TREASURER shall receive all funds of and for the association, not otherwise designated, shall disburse all funds in accordance with the adopted associational budget or the specific instructions of the association and upon receipt of a bill or voucher properly authorized. He shall keep accurate records of all monies received, with sources and designations of same. He shall make reports to the regular meetings of the executive committee and annual meeting of the association and have the same approved. The executive committee shall have the treasurer's reports audited at the close of the fiscal year, and reports the same to the annual association, for approval.

The HISTORIAN shall write in orderly form the events of the association, beginning with its organization. The association should request the churches and individuals who may possess historical information about the association to make it accessible to the historian. He shall make record of current events of each fiscal year and read his annual chapter to the annual meeting of the associa-

tion for adoption. These records shall be kept in a fireproof safe or vault.

6. The following associational organizations shall be maintained and promoted by the association for the benefit of the work in the churches; associational Sunday School organization, associational Training Union, associational Woman's Missionary Union, associational Brotherhood, associational music organization, associational Church Library Council, and such other as may be deemed wise for the attainment of the objectives of the association. All officers of these organizations shall be members of churches affiliated with the association and in good standing.

Unless the association shall direct otherwise, the chief officers of the organizations shall be chosen by their respective organizations, submitted to the nominating committee of the association, and elected or approved by the

association. Their duties shall be understood to be in line with the functions set forth in the promotional literature for their respective organizations, as produced or approved by the state or Convention-wide agencies functioning in a like area.

7. The following committees, other than the standing and special committees, shall be maintained by the association as needed for promotion of its work among the churches; committee on evangelism, missions committee, and such other committees as may be needed. The chairman of these committees shall be elected or appointed by the association, and other committee members shall be chosen in number and manner designated by the association and in accord with the needs of the work. The qualifications required for members of such committees shall be the same as for all other officers, and their duties shall be prescribed by the association.

8. All associational organizations and regular committees shall make reports to the regular meetings of the executive committee and/or to the association. The executive committee shall exercise authority over these organizations and committees only to the extent of determining whether they are working within the bounds of the organizational programs as approved by the associa-

tion.

 A place shall be made on the order of business of the association for miscellaneous business at each session of the association.

10. A sermon on doctrines and one on missions shall be provided at each annual meeting. Addresses on assigned topics relating to phases of our Baptist

work shall be provided for by the program committee.

- 11. Messengers to the association shall be accorded equal rights and privileges of the floor, provided each messenger who desires to speak shall rise, address the moderator, and be recognized before he begins to speak. No messenger shall be entitled to speak on any one subject more than twice until other messengers desiring to speak have been heard. Upon request of a messenger, or by consent of the body, the moderator may invite a visitor to speak during a discussion.
- 12. The by-laws may be amended at any regular session of the association by a majority vote of messengers present, provided such amendment has been read to the body not later than the second session, and is voted on before the last session.

COMPOSITION AND DUTIES OF THE ASSOCIATIONAL MISSIONS COMMITTEE

Section 1. The Association in Annual meeting, through the Nominating Committee, shall elect a standing committee, known as the Missions Committee. This committee shall be composed of NINE members. Members of the Missions Committee shall serve for a term of THREE years. Each year THREE members shall complete their terms and shall not be eligible for re-election for a period of at least one year.

Section 2. The Officers of the Association and the elected Associational Organization leaders, shall be ex-officio members of the Committee with all

rights of discussion and voting.

Section 3. The Missions Committee shall have the responsibility of selecting and nominating any paid agents of the Association, and to recommend their employment to the Executive Board in regular meetings, or properly called special meetings.

Section 4. The duties of the Missions Committee shall be as follows:

(1) To plan a program of mission work for the Association. This is to be an active and aggressive program of planning. This committee should present a challenging and progressive program of work.

(2) To see that the plans for Associational work are promoted effectively.

(3) To plan a program of benevolences, This should be a well thought out program including all such needs. Plans for promoting the activities should be initiated by this committee.

(4) To plan a comprehensive program with regard to Christian Education. This committee should ascertain the needed projects, set the emphases, and

actively promote the work.

(5) To correlate the activities and projects of the Association with the adopted cooperative program. This committee should actively work toward the end of keeping all our Baptist program under direct supervision in co-operation with the cooperative program plan. These projects should be clearly thought through and planned in connection with the budget committee each year.

(6) To work toward the establishment of new units of mission work in the Association. To facilitate this phase of the work the Chairman of the Missions Committee shall appoint a special committee of THREE from the membership of the Missions Committee. This shall be known as the Missions and Survey

Committee. The duties of the committee shall be:

(a) To survey the entire Association to determine the areas where new churches or missions should be established, and to locate property in

such areas suitable for building sites.

(b) To recommend to the Missions Committee expenditures toward securing such property. The Missions Committee will then study their findings and recommendations and bring to the Executive Board for final action those projects they endorse.

(c) To solicit the assistance of sponsoring churches in establishing work in

areas which have been approved by the Executive Board.

(d) To assist and advise all groups desiring to establish Baptist Churches and Missions in the territorial limits of North Pulaski Baptist Association to the end that all such works may secure the most desirable and strategic

locations to serve the people of this association.

(e) To survey any areas to be served by each proposed new work and recommend to the Missions Committee the nature and extent of any assistance that the Association should provide in each case. The Missions Committee would in turn study their recommendation and submit to

the Executive Board a final recommendation in each instance.

(f) To recommend to the Missions Committee all salary supplements to pastors of missions and needy churches. Requests shall be made in writing on a standard form. Commitments for supplements shall be made for periods not to exceed one year. They may be renewed by recommendation of the Committee in deserving cases. Maximum aid will be limited to three years. After the first year the aid shall be reduced 25% of the original amount for each following year.

(g) That all recommendations of the missions committee concerning pastoral aid and disposition of property be published one month prior to presentation to the Executive Board on the Associational page of the

Arkansas Baptist State Paper.

(h) Regarding Pioneer Mission Work, it is recommended that any approval of aid to Pioneer Missions also have the approval of the Home Mission Board.

12

(7) This Committee shall never exercise any authority over the churches. Its sole function shall be that of advising the local congregation, desiring to establish a new work, in the matter of securing the most strategic location and assist them in securing the sponsorship of a mother church, if desirable. Any group desiring association assistance in securing property and for pastor's salary supplements would be expected to counsel with this committee in locating their work. If a church forms spontaneously or a local church establishes a new missions without counselling with the Missions and Survey Committee, no attempt will be made to tell them they cannot do so. The Association must then decide whether or not to welcome the new church into the fellowship.

(8) The Missions Committee should correlate the activity of the Associa-

tional organizations. Plans should be made together so as to avoid conflicts.

(9) The Chairman of the Missions Committee will appoint committees within the committee when such are needed to carry out the duties of the Missions Committee with regard to the above items.

MESSENGERS TO THE ASSOCIATION

AMBOY

Rev. and Mrs. Arnold Teel, Mrs. J. P. Lacy, Mrs. Thelma Turner

BARING CROSS

Rev. & Mrs. Ken LaMar, Mr. and Mrs. Lennie Carroll, Mr. and Mrs. Herman Arendt, Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Canary, Mr. Tim Sacrey, Mr. Ron Hale.

BAYOU METO

Rev. & Mrs. Marvin Faulkner, Rev. Bill Brown

BEREA

Rev. and Mrs. Dennis Blackmon, Mr. and Mrs. Troy Treadway

BETHANY

Rev. T. J. Richardson, Mr. and Mrs. Troy Morrison, Mr. and Mrs. Paul Henderson, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Watson, Mr. and Mrs. Ray Hallmark, Mr. Clarence Flemister

CALVARY

Rev. W. L. Kreis, Mrs. Ruby Holms, Mr. Vaughn Bennett, Mr. and Mrs. Dick Mills, Rev. & Mrs. Cliff Meriweather, Mr. and Mrs. Larry Williams, Mr. Paul Phillips

CEDAR HEIGHTS

Rev. & Mrs. Allen T. McCurry, Mr. and Mrs. Faber Irby, Mr. and Mrs. Chester Cartwright, Mr. George Merriman

CENTRAL

Rev. Paul Barrington, Mr. and Mrs. Bernie Bjorkman, Mrs. Harvey Saults, Mrs. Ralph Lindsay, Miss Eugenia Weewer.

CHAPEL HILL

Rev. and Mrs. Lecil Lawson, Mr. Jim Throgmorton

CRYSTAL VALLEY

Rev. Ed Walker, Mr. Lester Collier, Mr. Elton Flynn, Mr. Robert Wisdom, Mr. Bill Reed

47th STREET

Rev. Richard Vestal, Mrs. Geraldine Ginn, Mr. and Mrs. C. Rockwell, Mr. Gerald Middlebrooks

GRACE

Rev. and Mrs. Dennis Tyner, Mr. and Mrs. Bill Mattox

GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST

Rev. and Mrs. Billy Kimbrough, Mr. and Mrs. C. L. Phillips, Mr. Oscar DeBusk, Mr. Charles Simpson

GRAVES MEMORIAL

Rev. and Mrs. Curtis Bryant, Mr. Virgil Moore, Mr. Carol Whitefield, Mr. Dale Aldridge

HIGHWAY

Rev. Larry Ballard, Mr. and Mrs. John Hamilton, Mr. Bill Williams, Mrs. Onetia Williams, Mrs. Sybil Brockett

HILL TOP

Rev. and Mrs. Elmer Dicus, Mr. Lynn Carmical, Mrs. Judy Carmical, Mrs. Flora Carmical, Mrs. Betty Hartle, Mr. Waymon Hammons

INDIAN HILLS

Rev. Ronald Condren, Mr. and Mrs. Al Englehart, Mr. and Mrs. Joe Stone, Mr. Alvin Purdy, Mr. Ed Rutledge

JACKSONVILLE, FIRST

Rev. Mason Bondurant, Mr. Archie McMillan, Mr. and Mrs. C. O. Holland, Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy Cochran, Mr. and Mrs. L. M. Beene, Mrs. Harvey Lamb

JACKSONVILLE, SECOND

Rev. Andy Kerr, Mr. James Reid, Mr. Hank Shiell, Mr. and Mrs. Ernie LaFountaine, Mr. Willard Keyser

LEVY

Rev. Al Sparkman, Mr. Kay Mansell, Mr. Sam Lewis, Mrs. Jenny Boudra, Mrs. Violet Ray, Mr. B. H. Ball, Mr. B. P. Elmore, Mr. Kyle Johnson, Mr. Merle A. Johnson, Sr., Mr. John T. Carter, Jr.

MARSHALL ROAD

Rev. and Mrs. Arthur Durkee, Mr. Ken Sample, Mrs. Alton Kornegay, Mr. Bob Crossley, Mr. Elra Tanner, Mr. Roy Myers, Mrs. Glenn Mashburn

MORRISON CHAPEL

Rev. and Mrs. Raymond Jackson, Mrs. Keith Morris, Mrs. Chester Riley.

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST

Dr. and Mrs. J. C. Myers, Mr. and Mrs. Reg Madison, Mr. and Mrs. James Thomason

OAKWOOD

Mr. Mike Johnson

PARK HILL

Dr. Rheubin L. South, Mr. Willard Zeiser, Mr. Jim Raymick, Mr. Luke Flesher, Rev. Jerre Hassell, Rev. Homer Bradley, Mrs. Grace Adams, Mrs. Myrtie Roberts, Miss Nancy Norman, Mr. and Mrs. Virgil Tyler

PIKE AVENUE

Rev. Lex Eaker, Mr. Tony Jones, Mr. Dwight Davis, Mr. Steve Wilkerson, Mr. and Mrs. A. W. McKeller, Mr. W. L. Hendrickson, Mrs. Pansy Hancock, Mr. Ken Hauck

REMOUNT

Dr. Ralph Phelps, Jr., Mr. Clyde Valentine, Mr. Hugh Spinks, Mrs. Richard Spinks.

RUNYAN

Rev. and Mrs. Eugene Irby, Mr. Gorman Robinson, Mrs. Mona Hellums, Mr. James Robison, Mrs. Effie Hanks

SHERWOOD, FIRST

Rev. and Mrs. John Colbert, Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hill, Mr. and Mrs. Crawford Welch, Mr. Ernest Faucett

SIXTEENTH STREET

Mr. and Mrs. Chester Sitton, Mr. and Mrs. Kelly Scott, Mrs. Shirley Wood, Mr. Jewell Bakalekos, Mr. and Mrs. Ottis Purifoy

STANFILL

none

SYLVAN HILLS

Mr. and Mrs. Gene Naramore, Mrs. George Polos, Mrs. W. B. Haynie, Mrs. E. S. Reinke, Mr. Joe Boerner, Sr., Mr. Hardy Bell, Mrs. Bill Hennis

ZION HILL

Rev. Tom Davis, Mr. and Mrs. Steve Harbour, Mr. and Mrs. Loy Harmon, Mr. Toney Abbott

Proceedings

of the

TWELFTH ANNUAL SESSION NORTH PULASKI BAPTIST ASSOCIATION October 15, 1973

AFTERNOON SESSION

1. Larry Williams, Minister of Music, Calvary Baptist Church, directed the messengers in singing "We Praise Thee, O God", "Bringing in the Sheaves", "We're Marching to Zion", "We'll Work Till Jesus Comes" and "Great is Thy Faithfulness" accompanied at the piano by Sandy Morgan.

2. Mr. Williams then sang a solo, "This Love is Mine".

Rev. Curtis Bryant, pastor of Graves Memorial Church, brought a devotional thought on the Great Commission and led in prayer.

4. Dr. J. C. Myers, pastor of the host church, welcomed the messengers.

 Homer Bradley, Chaplain at Memorial Hospital, North Little Rock, presented the moderator with a gavel for the Association which he had made from Mexican teakwood.

6. Moderator, J. C. Myers declared the Twelfth Annual Session of North Pulaski Baptist Association, meeting at First Baptist Church, North Little Rock, now in session and those who knew themselves to be duly elected messengers would constitute the body of the association.

7. The program as printed was adopted as the order of business.

8. The following new men were recognized: James Thomason, assistant pastor, First Baptist Church, North Little Rock; Dennis Tyner, pastor of Grace Baptist Church; Bill Williams, Youth Director, Highway Baptist Church; Ken LaMar, assistant pastor, Baring Cross Baptist Church; Lex Eaker, pastor, Pike Avenue Baptist Church; and Charles Hill, Minister of Education and Youth, Sherwood, First Baptist Church.

 Organization Directors and Committee Chairmen were recognized and spoke to the printed reports which were adopted as printed. (All reports appear in

the report section of this Annual.)

10. Larry Ballard, pastor of Highway Baptist Church, led the memorial for those deceased this past year after which Bill Williams of Highway Church sang, "Beyond the Sunset".

11. Arthur Durkee, chairman of the Time, Place and Preacher Committee, moved that the Annual Meeting of 1974 be held at Calvary Baptist Church, North

Little Rock, on October 14, with an afternoon and evening session. Dr. J. C. Myers, pastor of First Baptist Church, North Little Rock, to preach the annual sermon with Curtis Bryant, pastor of Graves Memorial Baptist Church, as alternate. Motion carried.

12. Johnny Biggs, Director of the Family and Child Care Services ABSC,

brought the annual report of that work.

13. The moderator asked for testimonies of great things that had occurred during the year. Many pastors gave testimony. Dr. Ralph Phelps, the new pastor at Remount Baptist Church, was introduced.

14. Gene Naramore, Associational Music Director, led the messengers in singing

"He Keeps Me Singing", "Standing on the Promises" and "Living for Jesus".

15. Billy Kimbrough, pastor of Gravel Ridge, First Baptist Church, read from

the scripture, Philippians 3:1-15, and led in prayer.

16. Bill Brown, pastor of Bayou Meto Baptist Church, preached the annual sermon entitled "That I May Know Him".

17. Special music was brought by Mr. Louis Jeffers, accompanied by Mrs. Paul

Alexander, Both are from Bayou Meto Church,

18. The Moderator called attention to the Executive Board report and the recommendation contained in it concerning furnishing a room at the new Baptist Medical Center. Motion to adopt the recommendation was carried. The Annual Report of the Treasurer was adopted as printed.

19. The first session was declared adjourned and messengers were dismissed to

the followship meal in the church dining room.

EVENING SESSION

Messengers enjoyed a concert by the Gospel Tones Quartet from Gravel Ridge and the Youth Choir from Sherwood, First Baptist Church, just prior to the evening session.

20. The evening session was called to order at 6:55 with the messengers singing, "I Must Tell Jesus", and "He Keeps Me Singing" led by Reg Madison, Minister of Music at the host church. Organist for the evening session was Mrs. Linda Parker.

21. Arnold Teel, pastor of Amboy Church, read Luke 9:51-56 from the scrip-

ture and offered prayer.

22. Johnny Halbert, representing the Ouachita-Southern Campaign, was introduced. He brought the report of the campaign and gave certificates to those

churches participating.

23. In the period for election of officers, Andy Kerr, pastor of Jacksonville, Second Baptist Church, was elected as Moderator-Elect by acclaimation. Executive Board members from the churches were recognized and declared elected.

24. Rev. Madison of NLR First Church presented a parody on stewardship.

25. Paul Barrington, chairman of the budget committee, moved the adoption of the 1973-74 budget totaling \$35,240. This included \$10,000 toward the purchase of camp property if the committee finds a suitable site. Motion carried.

26. The choir of First Baptist Church, Jacksonville, under the direction of

Archie McMillan, sang "Let's Talk About Jesus."

27. C. S. Shell, state evangelist, gave greetings from the Baptist Building and State Convention and brought an evangelistic message from Matthew 16 entitled "What's Right With the Church."

28. Bill Canary, Minister of Music at Baring Cross Church, led the messengers in

singing "Send the Light."

29. Dr. Myers turned the gavel to the new moderator, Paul Barrington, pastor of Central Church, who presented Dr. Myers with a plaque honoring him for his services as moderator.

30. Mason Bondurant brought the nominating committee report which was

adopted.

31. Brother Barrington appointed the Standing Committees (as printed in the program) and added the name of Mrs. Rebecca Peacock as Associational Child Care Representative.

32. Richard Vestal read the report of the Resolutions Committee and they

were adopted as printed.

 Bill Kreis, Missions Committee Chairman, brought mission reflections and shared future mission goals.

34. A slide presentation was given showing each church in the association.

35. Bill Canary sang "Send Me, O Lord, Send Me".

36. Andy Kerr, Moderator-Elect, asked that we be much in prayer for the Middle East conflict and to especially remember the Jacksonville churches and those members who are United States Air Force personnel who may be flying to the area momentarily.

37. The moderator, Paul Barrington, declared the twelfth annual session in

adjournment and called on Andy Kerr to close the session with prayer.

TREASURER'S ANNUAL REPORT AND AUDIT

October 7, 1973

Mrs. Geneva Saults, Treasurer North Pulaski Baptist Association 209 East D Street North Little Rock, Arkansas

Dear Mrs. Saults

At your direction we have examined the books and records of North Pulaski Baptist Association for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1973, and present herewith our report of the financial condition of the Association as that date, consisting of a Balance Sheet, a Statement Of Receipts And Disbursements, an Analysis Of Expense Control Accounts, an Analysis of Membership Offerings and a Reconciliation of The Bank Account.

Cash on deposit with the First American National Bank is in agreement with the September 30, 1973 statement of the bank as reconciled. The Savings accounts with First Federal Savings And Loan Association and Pulaski Federal Savings And Loan Association were verified by reference to the passbook and statement of the associations, respectively, dated September 30, 1973.

Receipts during the period under review were traced from the journal to the bank statements and all disbursements were made by properly executed checks which are supported by invoices and other documents furnished by the vendors.

Respectfully submitted, Joseph Van Duyse Jr.

NORTH PULASKI BAPTIST ASSOCIATION BALANCE SHEET SEPTEMBER 30, 1973

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS First American National Bank		
	\$ 6,291.64	
First Federal Savings & Loan Association	15,401.96	
Pulaski Federal Savings & Loan Association	10,541.33	
Total Current Assets		\$32,234.93
OTHER ASSETS		
Office Property at 209 East D North Little Rock	\$21,989.66	
Office Furnishings	2,453,01	
5 acre Site at Jacksonville, Ark. (Cost)	17,661.50	
Total Other Assets		42,104.17
Total Assets		\$74,339.10
LIABILITIES		
LIABILITIES		
CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Payroll Tax Deductions		\$ 210.00
Net Worth-North Pulaski Baptist Association		74,129.10
Total Liabilities And Net Worth		\$74,339.10
ANALYSIS OF NET WORTH		
Net Worth-October 1, 1972		\$64,766.54
LESS: Disbursements		23,105.94
		\$41,660.60
ADD: Receipts October 1, 1972 To September 30, 1973	\$30,194.96	
Office Improvements Capitalized	2,193.54	
Survey Jacksonville Capitalized	80.00	32,468.50
Net Worth, September 30, 1973		\$74,129.10
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS-	Oct. 1, 1972-	Sept. 30, 197
FUNDS TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR		
Cash on Deposit October 1, 1972	\$ 8,611.85	
First Federal Savings & Loan Association	14,643.92	
Total Funds Available October 1, 1972		23,255.77
Membership Offerings	28,770.59	
Interest earned 1,424.37	1,424.37	

Note Receivable Collected in Full Total Receipts	10,000.00	40,194.96
Total Funds Available		63,450.73
DISBURSEMENTS		
General Promotion	1,644.46	
Operation of Association Office	8,736.70	
Organizations and Departments Missions and Benevolences	2,745.19 2,261.25	
Pioneer Missions	1,344.47	-
Other Expense	4,100,33	
Association Office Property improvements	2,193.54	
Survey Jacksonville Property	80.00 8,114,46	
First Federal Savings & Loan-Debt Retirement Total Disbursements	0,111110	31,220.40
Total Funds Remaining		32,230.33
LESS: Appropriation for Baptist Student Union B Total Unexpended Funds	lldg.	8,000.00 24,230.33
ACCOUNTED FOR AS FOLLOWS:	32,234,93	
Current Assets Per Balance Sheet Less: Increase in Payroll Tax Liability 4.60	34,234,23	
Appropriated Funds 8,000.00	8,004.60	604 000 00
Total Funds Accounted For		\$24,230.33
ANALYSIS OF EXPENSE CONTROL ACCOUNTS		
GENERAL PROMOTION EXPENSE		115.00
Annual Audit Moderator's Administrative Expense		173.69
Arkansas Baptist Newsmagazine		276.00
Leadership Training Assembly Expense		662,00
Printing Minutes		284.59
Annual Meeting Expense		133,18
Total General Promotion Expense		31011110
OPERATION OF ASSOCIATION OFFICE		
Secretary's Salary		5,400.00
Office Supplies Insurance		415.61 246.30
Office Equipment		10.80
Maintenance Service Contracts		119.23
Utilities & Telephone		741.64
Payroll Taxes & Employee's Insurance Postage		1,191.50 370.25
Janitor and Yard Work		241.37
Total Association Office Expense		\$ 8,736.70
ORGANIZATIONS AND DEPARTMENTS		
Brotherhood		245.20
Sunday School		610.03
Training Union Youth		266,32 321.98
1 Value		341.50

Evangelism	33.01
Library	
Music	116.22
Stewardship	284.30
Pastor's Conference	18.60
	849.53
Total Organizations and Departments	\$ 2,745.10
MISSIONS AND BENEVOLENCES	
Baptist Student Union	2,100.00
Girl's Training School VBS	161.25
Total Missions and Benevolences	\$ 2,261.25
PIONEER MISSION PROJECTS	\$ 1,344.47
OFFICE PURPLIANCE	
OTHER EXPENSES	24.44
Miscellaneous Supplies	65.25
Secretarial Help	40.00
Christmas Gift-Secretary	125.00
World Mission Conference expense	398.02
Non-budgeted Expenditures	229,23
Small Church Revolving Loan Fund	1,000.00
Alpena Savings Bank-pay off loan on Baptist Church (Michigan)	1,648.44
Interest	594.39
Total Other Expense	\$ 4,100.33
MEMBERSHIP OFFERINGS	
Amboy Baptist Church	
Baring Cross Baptist Church	\$ 4,854.99
Bayon Mata Barriet Church	1,320.00
Bayou Meto Baptist Church	284.36
Berea Baptist Church	374,99
Bethany Baptist Church	142.30
Calvary Baptist Church	3,142.15
Cedar Heights Baptist Church	277.00
Central Baptist Church	1,240.00
Chapel Hill Baptist Church	34.64
Crystal Valley Baptist Church	330.00
First Baptist Church-Gravel Ridge	423,33
First Baptist Church—Jacksonville	630.00
First Baptist Church-North Little Rock	1,200.00
First Baptist Church-Sherwood	540.62
Forty-Seventh Street Baptist Church	423.50
Grace Baptist Church	199.25
Graves Memorial Baptist Church	958.00
Hiway Baptist Church	240.00
Hilltop Baptist Church	73.98
Indian Hills Baptist Church	258.94
Levy Baptist Church	
Marshall Road Baptist Church	2,508.55
Morrison Chapel	1,269.66
Park Hill Baptist Church	128.49
Pile Avenue Rentist Church	2,007.00
Pike Avenue Baptist Church	1,205.00

Remount Baptist Church	131.49
Runyan Baptist Church	812.81
Second Baptist Church-Jacksonville	1,046,49
Sixteenth Street Baptist Church	6.00
Stanfill Baptist Church	51,00
Sylvan Hills Baptist Church	651.91
Zion Hill Baptist Church	470.04
Indianhead Lakes Baptist Church	1,534.10
mountained Dates Dapate on acen	\$28,770.59

LITTLE ROCK BAPTIST STUDENT UNION REPORT

STATEWIDE PROGRAM

Campus Evangelism.

 Again this year, over 150 students made professions of faith in Jesus Christ on the campuses of the state.

2. Our 1973-74 plans include

a. Share Seminars or WIN conferences on every campus.

b. Mobile Bible and book displays in college Student Union buildings.

c. State singing group
 d. Christian newspaper

e. Campus saturation on two campuses a year, next year U of A and SCA
(1) Distribution of Scripture (Jesus book) to each person on campus.

(2) Distribution of Scripture to every household in Fayetteville and Conway during spring break.

(3) Special rallies with outstanding speakers and singing groups at U of A and SCA next year.

Missions

 Over 150 Students gave their spring break to missions projects at Brooklyn, New York; Daytona Beach, Florida; Detroit, Michigan; Baltimore, Maryland and West Memphis, Arkansas.

Over 50 students gave their summer to mission work overseas and in the United States.

Personnel Changes

Glen Holm is the new roving director at ASU-Beebe, Arkansas College at Batesville and at PCCC at Helena. John Halbert is the new director at Ouachita and Jack Kimbrell is working in a special "Project '76" in relation to U of A and SCA. LeRoy Beard is serving as Associate at ASU and Tom Biggar is serving as an intern at Little Rock for nine months with the BSU Director

Centers

Many centers received much needed repairs and redecoration from money provided by the overage of the 1972 Cooperative Program budget.

LOCAL PROGRAM

The architect is at work on the working drawings of our UALR Center which

we hope to complete by the middle of August.

Our groups continue to grow on both campuses with Ron Coker of Van Buren, a senior Pharmacy student serving as president at UAMC and Ellen Gates of Crossett, a senior Sociology student, as president at UALR

Jim Pat Bell, a senior Medical student spent 10 weeks in a mission hospital in

Yemen this summer with our Foreign Mission Board.

Tom Biggar has his office at the UALR Center and is spending his time related to that program in his year of internship from Louisville.

Thank you for your support in all aspects of our program.

James A. Smalley, Director

BROTHERHOOD

BAPTIST MEN

ROYAL AMBASSADORS

REVIVAL! is the 1973-74 theme for the North Pulaski Brotherhood! We need

your prayers as we are beginning again to go for the Lord.

Plans are being completed for a prayer breakfast to seek out men of the association who want to be involved. When you see and read about it, Come—the Lord will bless you!

The Annual Conclave for Royal Ambassadors in late January promises to be

exciting for men and boys.

Others plans include—basketball played at the North Heights Center, a big campout at Greer's Ferry, a float trip for Pioneers on White River, and plans for the cars to roll again are being formed.

If you are not involved in Baptist Men or Royal Ambassadors, let us help you

get excited.

Ozzie Berryhill, Director Ed Davis, Associate Director

CHURCH TRAINING

Church: the Sunday Night Place is an emphasis that will bless many Southern Baptist churches in 1973 and '74. While many churches are closing their doors on Sunday nights, this plan may well be used to increase Sunday night attendance in many of our churches. A good number of the churches in our association have shown an interest by ordering the materials.

You probably want to reach more people for your total Sunday evening program. The purpose of this promotion plan is to help you create a new consciousness or a new attitude in the minds of your church members toward church training

and Sunday night.

This plan is designed for use at a definite time in a church. However, a church can adjust the schedule to its own calendar of activities. If you would like a further explanation of the plan, please feel free to call on your Associational Church Training Director.

In our 1972-73 associational year we scheduled only two events. "M" Night

was not held in 1972 in lieu of a World Missions Conference held at that time.

An Idea Clinic was scheduled for November 6, 1972 at Indian Hills Baptist Church; but the crowd was so small due to a down-pour that this clinic was called off,

March 13, 1973 an "Upgrade" Conference was conducted at Sylvan Hills First

Baptist Church with good attendance and an outstanding program.

We had three winners in the district Bible Exploring Drill which made them state winners. All three were from Calvary Baptist Church. They were Elizabeth Kreis, Kelley Lassiter and Susan Lassiter.

A. Kay Mansell Associational Church Training Director

EVANGELISM

Jesus said, "I came for the purpose of seeking and saving the lost." That was His primary purpose. It should be the ultimate goal of the local church. The Association's program should be geared toward assisting the local church in working

and developing such a worthy goal.

Many programs of evangelism are now available to any local church that wishes to increase their outreach in evangelism. These include Rally to Real Life, Lay Evangelism Schools, Lay Renewal Evangelism Weekend and others. The current Evangelism committee is presently planning, on the Associational level for a simultaneous Lay Renewal Evangelism Weekend to be conducted in January, 1974.

The past year, members of churches in the Association conducted on an individual basis WIN Schools, Rally to Real Life and other evangelism-related programs. Several churches participated in the James Robison Crusade held at Barton

Coliseum, July 22-29.

Billy G. Kimbrough Associational Evangelism Chairman

EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board met in four regular meetings with an average attendance of sixteen.

The Board:

Approved the appointment of a committee to study the feasibility of building

an associational campground,

Approved a recommendation from the Missions committee that we recommend to the Annual meeting that we furnish a semi-private room in the new Baptist Medical Center at a cost of \$2100.

Approved a motion to take a survey of the area around the Jacksonville property to determine if it is feasible to begin a work there. (Survey has been made

and reports are being studied.)

Approved a motion to return to monthly meetings of the Executive Board.

Authorized the purchase of a cassette recorder to add to the visual aid materials and a storage cabinet for the association office.

Approved a motion to pay off the indebtedness on the Association Building in

the amount of \$7689. (This was done in July)

Approved the 73-74 budget of \$35,240. for recommendation to the Annual Meeting.

LIBRARY

The Library Council, composed of the Library Services workers in each church, met four times this past year. Twenty-five of our churches now report a library. Bayou Meto and Runyan churches started new libraries and received the Association's gift of \$25 worth of books.

An audio visual library of 280 filmstrips and seven pieces of equipment is available for scheduling through the association office. Bible map transparencies and a cassette tape player were added this year. 220 filmstrips and 42 pieces of

equipment were checked out to the churches this past year,

The portable library available to churches without a library now boasts 220

books.

Library Council officers for 1973-74 are: Mr. E. C. Horn, president; Mrs. H. J. Vines, president elect; Mrs. Jerre Hassell, program chairman; Mrs. E. W. Sylvester, secretary; Mrs. Dell McKibbon, audio visual director. Quarterly council meetings will be held on the 4th Sunday in January, April, July and October.

Mrs. Elwood Allen Library Council President

IN MEMORIAM

As we look back through the everlengthening span of time, we see the heroes of faith.

Some have long departed, but their brave deeds are engraved clearly upon the pages of history. These deeds, even though their faces have vanished from our midst, still abide with us through the precious memories of them that we retain.

Our faith brings us closer to them rather than separating us thru a sense of

great loss.

Let us, therefore, remember these who have died in the faith and have gained

the goal which all we look forward to.

Let us never forget their faith but because of their lives we shall be strengthened by their high principles for which they lived.

Larry Ballard, Chairman

Our Beloved Dead

AMBOY

Mrs. Lucille Brannum Mrs. Mary Elizabeth Lee

Mr. Phil Matlock Mr. Louis Sims

BARING CROSS

Mr. Clyde Buell

Mr. Lloyd Hall

Mrs. Walter Scott

Mr. Clyde D. Thomas

Mrs. C. E. Farmer

Mr. Robert Stiles

Mrs, Ernest Warren

Mr. Virgil Butler Mr. J. C. Myers

Mrs. L. E. Tedford

Mr. Breece Young

Mr. John Adrian

Mrs. J. H. Gill

Mr. R. E. Fewell

Mr. T. F. Cheshier, Jr. Mr. C. E. Connelly

Mr. Frank M. Berdikoski, Sr.

Mrs. Ardelle Welch

Mr. Robert S. Mathews

Mr. W. F. Grisham

Mrs. Cora Pannabecker

Mr. W. M. Owen

Mr. Harold Prate

Mr. Emmett Speight

Mr. Clyde Byars

Mrs. Hazel Bajorek Mr. Joe Sterne

BAYOU METO

Mr. Leslie Bushey

BEREA

Mrs. Opal Cargile

Mrs. Dolly Moler

Mrs. Iva Davidson

Mrs. Mary Crain

BETHANY

Mr. Leon Duncan Mrs. Sybil Cullum

CALVARY

Mrs. Delbert Helms Mr. L. E. O'Quinn (D) Mr. Timothy Shaddell Mr. David Webb

CEDAR HEIGHTS Mr. Johnny Mercer

CENTRAL

Mrs. Mamie Avara Mr. E. W. McCarley (D) Mrs. Heather McCulloch Mr. Leo Fowler Mr. Harry Whitecotton Mr. Odis Allen

CRYSTAL VALLEY Mrs. R. C. Aldridge Mr. E. A. Green (D)

47th STREET

Mr. Carl Harrod Mr. J. C. Carson Mrs. Mada Marshall Mrs. D. Strickland Mrs. Lula Pearson

GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST Mr. Cecil D. Bailey (D)

HIGHWAY

Mr. W. K. Barger Mrs. Norma Price

HILLTOP

Mrs. Sally Webb

INDIAN HILLS

Mr. Major Golden Miss Cindy Powell

JACKSONVILLE, FIRST

Mr. Burl Atkinson Mr. John J. James, Sr. Mrs. James U. Johnson Mr. Tex Riggs Mrs. W. M. Alberson

JACKSONVILLE, SECOND

Mrs. Emma Hutto Mr. Oscar Peeler

GRAVES MEMORIAL

Mrs. Frances Sullivan Mrs. Vera Daves

LEVY

Mr. H. J. East Mr. George Jordan Mr. L. W. Napier Mr. Lloyd R. Norman

MARSHALL ROAD Mrs. Beverly Elwood

Mrs. Pearl Bullington

MORRISON CHAPEL Mr. Floyd Jackson

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST

Mr. Lester P. Williford Mr. W. E. Pritchard Mr. W. F. Woodell Mrs. C. E. Weed Mr. L. D. Hopkins Mrs. Clara Bess Lilly Mrs. T. F. Cheatwood Mrs. W. F. Woodell Mr. H. W. Siegman Mrs. E. A. Kane Mrs. J. T. Shaw Mr. D. W. Waddle

PARK HILL

Mr. Kenneth Todd
Mr. Jim Blasingame
Mr. Joe DeWitt
Mr. Ernest Keith
Dr. Robert Kelly
Mrs. Morris Daniel
Mrs. V. E. Anderson
Mrs. Edith Robertson

PIKE AVENUE

Mrs. Cordelia Adams

Mrs. Edna Cypert Mrs. Etta Holland Mr. Joe McKee Mr. Clarence Pfleegor Mr. A. V. Shankles Mr. W. R. West

SHERWOOD, FIRST Mrs. Berdia Farris Mrs. Sarah Yarbrough SIXTEENTH STREET

Mr. O. O. McElroy

REMOUNT

Mr. A. W. Thomason (D)

RUNYAN Mrs, John Cargile

SYLVAN HILLS Mr. Tom Parkman Mr. Gerald T. Ridgeway

ZION HILL Mr. Roland Hammons Mr. Ben Allen Mr. Judson Boyd

MISSIONS REFLECTIONS

It is good to have a feeling of well being. To look back and see the tracks which you have made. To know that you have not been dilitory in the work of the Lord. It is also good to share with one another at an Annual Associational Meeting the victories of our God, might in battle against Satan and company.

Missions is a word that certainly does mean different things to different associ-

ations,

To some it means having a missionary with an office and little else in regard to outreach, because funds are limited.

To some it means taking care of that association's Jerusalem excluding

Samaria.

To some it means limping along on skimpy funding, with upsetting frustrations at every board meeting. What programs will we have to delete or curtail this month?

To some it means that a missionary has to go in a run preaching and

teaching-while pastors and churches sit back with hands in pockets.

BUT-to North Pulaski Association it means "REACH OUT"!

From the first Executive Board meeting that I attended in late June of 1966, held at Amboy church, with J. C. Myers moderating, I got the feeling that here was an association with design for 'missions'. As the years have unfolded from North Pulaski's beginning to the present day this design has been put into action in a continuous fashion.

It was from 1964 to 1967-pastoral support given to Algonac, Michigan.

It was 1965-pastoral support given to Grand Island and Valentine, Nebraska,

It was 1969-Pastoral support given to Alpena, Michigan.

It was 1970-Moving expenses for a pastor to Laramie, Wyoming.

It was in response to the Home Mission Board's Project 500 that a \$10,000 mobile chapel was given for Walled Lake, Michigan and an \$8,000. church building was purchased for a place to worship in Alpena, Michigan.

Much like the call from Macedonia which Paul received—we received calls for help to preach revivals in Bay Area Michigan in three different years—our churches

responded and shared their pastors.

First Baptist, NLR and Sylvan Hills sharing at Bay City.

Central sharing at Saginaw.
Calvary sharing at Midland.
Berea and Calvary sharing at Alpena.
Highway sharing at Sanford.
Gravel Ridge and Calvary sharing at Oscoda.
Levy and Highway sharing at East Tawas.
First Baptist, NLR sharing at Standish.
Levy sharing at Walled Lake, and
Calvary sharing at AuSable.

North Pulaski is also involved at home—with purchase of mission property, pastor supplements, and other needs. Also, our churches have been involved—Baring Cross at Southside Mission—Park Hill at Indian Hills and Cherokee Village—Gravel Ridge at Runyan—Calvary at Bull Shoals—and Amboy at Indianhead Lakes. Our youth have shared in mission witness with choir tours, work at resort areas, and mission VBS.

WHERE DO MISSIONS BEGIN? Do they ever end? Jesus' admonition to the church at Jerusalem is the seed from whence came all missions and associations. For He said, "my witnesses in Jerusalem, Judea, Samaria, the uttermost part . . . ".

In the history of North Pulaski, she has attempted to share in this command of our dear Lord. Of all the monies spent on all types of missions, little has been spent on herself. Little money has been spent on personnel—the work has been done by the pastors, staff workers, and lay people of the local church with the aid of a full time secretary.

Never shall we stop reaching out for those who cannot help themselves.

Never shall we cease our direct involvement in home missions, state, and com-

munity mission projects.

But—there has come the time in the life of North Pulaski Association that a need is evident for the good of every church and every member. I believe as other pastors and lay people do that we need a retreat or camp area at which our churches can go for church activities and associational meetings and youth activities. A place that is close enough to us that would be of effective use. An area in our own Association.

This would be only a time of catching our breath locally as we move out as churches in association always striving to do what Jesus would be doing if He were

here.

Bill Kreis Missions Chairman

RESOLUTIONS

I. WHEREAS: the North Pulaski Baptist Association is meeting in its Twelfth annual Session at the First Baptist Church, North Little Rock, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we give our gratitude to the pastor, J. C. Myers, and to the members, officers and staff for their cooperation and hospitality in planning for this meeting.

II. WHEREAS: North Pulaski Association is showing progress in the many areas of

our work

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we express our appreciation for our moderator, J. C. Myers, our association secretary, Mrs. Geneva Saults, and to all

Associational officers and committees for their leadership, cooperation, and

services to us this past year.

III. WHEREAS: we recognize the moral and spiritual needs of our society

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we pray for the local and national leaders of our government as they seek to lead us.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we all practice and demonstrate a Christian

attitude toward all minorities.

IV. WHEREAS: we recognize the necessity for the cooperation of all Arkansas Baptists for the cause of Christ,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we pray for and seek to cooperate with the leaders within our Association, and those who serve us through the

Arkansas Baptist State Convention.

VI. WHEREAS: we recognize that God has people all over this world THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that our responsibility of prayer include Christians everywhere.

> Richard Vestal, Chairman Curtis Bryant John Colbert

SUNDAY SCHOOL

During 1971-72, the enrollment of Arkansas Baptist Sunday Schools had a net gain of 6,702 over the year before. Vacation Bible School enrollment had a net increase of 11,128. We are hoping for another increase when this year's totals are compiled. Through the efforts of the State Sunday School Department 5,292 people received some form of training during this present year.

In our association this past year we conducted or assisted in seven projects relating to Sunday School work. On October 30 we conducted an Outreach Clinic at Indian Hills Baptist Church. Due to heavy rains we only had 27 present with 9

churches represented.

On December 4 we assisted the pastor's conference in conducting a January

Bible Study Clinic.

In March we conducted two training clinics for small Sunday Schools. We had a

total of 60 present with 5 churches represented.

On March 27, our Vacation Bible School Clinics were held at First Baptist Church, Jacksonville, under the direction of Willard Zeiser. We enrolled 251 from 20 churches at these twin Vacation Bible School Clinics. 18 churches reported Vacation Bible Schools conducted. Baring Cross Baptist Church conducted 13 backyard Mission Vacation Bible Schools with 284 enrolled.

The first week in August we conducted a mission Vacation Bible School at

Lake Nixon for the Girl's Training School, Our enrollment was 48.

On September 10-12 we conducted the most successful training school in our history. Our enrollment was 625 with 25 churches represented. This is the largest school in the history of our association and the largest in the Arkansas Baptist State Convention in the past ten years.

We praise the Lord for what has happened through the Sunday School in North

Pulaski Association this year. We pray for even more in 1974.

Freddie Pike Associational Sunday School Director

WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION

The Associational Woman's Missionary Union this year attempted to reach as many women as possible. This was done through a leadership study in September at First Baptist Church, Jacksonville. In January, Mrs. James Hampton, missionary to Tanzania, spoke to the women and conferences were held for all leaders. The March rally featured, Mrs. Gilbert Nichols, missionary to Paraguay and conferences were also held.

A Mission study Institute was held for all teachers of the foreign mission graded series books. The study in the churches was in conjunction with the Associational World Missions Conference. Visual aids were provided for all the mission studies.

Sunday School materials were furnished to Cummins Prison and the Girls' Training School.

Alyce Polos Associational WMU Director

YOUTH

Since accepting the position of associational youth director in the late spring of 1973, our association has sponsored two youth rallies—one, Saturday evening April 21 with the OBU Singing Men and a message by Rev. Don Nall, pastor of East Side Pine Bluff, There were 300 in attendance. The other was held on Saturday afternoon and evening, August 25, at Lake Nixon with afternoon recreation and evening meal and vesper service. Paul Jackson preached and Blake Greenway was in charge of music, 150 attended.

Larry V. Williams Associational Youth Director

Directory Of The Churches

(Organization directors, treasurers, clerks, and chairmen of deacons are listed separately in this directory.)

AMBOY BAPTIST CHURCH: 5628 MacArthur Drive, NLR 72118, 753-0309
Pastor: Arnold Teel, 5628 MacArthur, NLR 72118, 753-1388
Music Director: John Baw, 1215 West 43rd, NLR 72118, 753-3960
Secretary: Mrs. John P. Lacy, Route 6, Box 10A, NLR 72118, 753-6655

BARING CROSS BAPTIST CHURCH: 1223 Parker, NLR 72114, 375-2347
Pastor: K. Alvin Pitt, 1223 Parker, NLR 72114, 375-2347
Associate Pastor: Ken LaMar, 1223 Parker, NLR 72114, 375-2347
Minister of Music: W. R. (Bill) Canary, 1223 Parker, NLR 72114, 375-2347
Secretary: Miss Linda McClellan, 1223 Parker, NLR 72114, 375-2347
Organist: Mrs. Morris L. Smith, 3519 Lakeview, NLR 72116, 753-4694

BAYOU METO BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 2, Box 208, Jacksonville 72076, 988-1966

Pastor: Bill Brown, Route 2, Box 208, Jacksonville 72076, 988-1966 Music Director: Louis Jeffers, Route 2, Box 167, Jacksonville 72076 Secretary: Margaret Mantooth, Route 2, Box 254, Jacksonville 72076, 982-3743

BEREA BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 1, Box 446B, NLR 72117, 982-8366'
Pastor: Dennis L. Blackmon, Route 1, Box 446B, NLR 72117, 982-8366
Music Director: Bruce Merrick, 1010 South Road, Jacksonville 72076, 982-8923
Organist: David Cole, Route 1, Military Road, Jacksonville 27076, 982-5036

BETHANY BAPTIST CHURCH: 2008 Eureka Garden Road, NLR 72117, 945-3676

Pastor: T. J. Richardson, Jr., 810 E. Bethany, NLR 72117, 945-5777 Music Director: Robert G. Dean, 221 Prairie View, NLR 72117, 945-9243 Organist: Miss Kathy Johnson, 405 Glynn Lane, NLR 72117, 945-2031 Youth Director: John Speer, 6400 E. 36, NLR 72117, 945-3691

CALVARY BAPTIST CHURCH: 5025 Lynch Drive, NLR 72117, 945-4174
Pastor: William L. Kreis, 213 Healy, NLR 72117, 945-7668
Minister of Education: C. W. Brockwell, Jr., P.O. Box 9334, Little Rock 72209, 562-0767

Minister of Music & Youth: Larry Williams, Route 1, Box 111C 72117, 945-0627

Secretary: Mrs. Meredith Evans, 6517 Farmstead Rd., NLR 72117, 945-3610 Organist: Mrs. Betty Dent, 8620 Woodridge, NLR 72116, 835-6977

CEDAR HEIGHTS BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 2, Cedar Heights Rd., NLR 72118, 851-2563

Pastor: Allen T. McCurry, 7 Cedar Heights Road, NLR 72118, 851-2563 Music Director: Dweight Hunter, Route 2, 21 Cedar Heights Rd., NLR 72118, 851-1488

Organist: Charles Serer, Route 2, 46 Cedar Heights Rd., NLR 72118, 851-1621

CENTRAL BAPTIST CHURCH: 1600 Maple, NLR 72114, 372-0145
Pastor: Paul R. Barrington, 77 Sunset Dr., NLR 72118, 753-1483
Associate Pastor: Ralph Lindsay, 5507 "A", Apt. C, Little Rock 72205, 666-6073

Minister of Music: Dr. Richard Emery, 1424 Northwick Ct., Little Rock 72207, 225-2068

Secretary: Mrs. Kay Jones, 1600 Maple, NLR 72114, 372-0145 Organist: Dr. Frank Morgan, 20 Heritage Park Circle, NLR 72116

CHAPEL HILL BAPTIST CHURCH: 1409 Madden Road, Jacksonville 72076, 982-5676

Pastor: Lecil O. Lawson, 400 Hayes, Jacksonville 72076, 982-5556

Music Director: Hurbert W. Burge, 709 Vine, Jacksonville 72076, 982-8190

Secretary: Mrs. Ruby Throgmorton, 2108 Memorial Dr., Jacksonville 72076, 982-3260

- CRYSTAL VALLEY BAPTIST CHURCH: P.O. Box 385, NLR 72115, 753-2529
 Pastor: Ed Walker, 1807 W. 35, NLR 72118, 753-0242
 Music Director: Mrs. Thomas Killmer, Route 6, Box 6, NLR 72118, 753-6518
 Secretary: Mrs. Thomas Killmer, Route 6, Box 6, NLR 72118, 753-6518
 Organist: Mrs. Gene Holder, 5500 Allen, NLR 72118, 758-5333
- 47th STREET BAPTIST CHURCH: 47th and Pike Avenue, NLR, 72118, 753-4827
 Pastor: W. R. Vestal, 816 Buttercup, NLR, 72118, 758-4267
 Music Director: Robert George, 3600 Orange, NLR, 72118, 753-5050
 Secretary: Mrs. Barbara McClain, 5616 Marion, NLR, 72118, 753-3973
 Organist: Mrs. Barbara McClain, 5616 Marion, NLR, 72118, 753-3973
- GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH: 1921 East Second, NLR, 72114, 374-3292
 Pastor: Dennis Tyner, 1913 East Second, NLR, 72114, 374-7806
 Music & Youth Director: Steve D. Lewis, 12 Connell Dr., Little Rock, 72204, 225-6055
 Organist: Mrs. Suzanne Scates, 301 Mills, NLR, 72117, 945-2619
- GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 3, Box 376, NLR, 72116, 835-2644

Pastor: Billy G. Kimbrough, Route 3, Box 310, NLR, 72116, 835-1396 Music Director: Mrs. Karen Ward, 10324 Hillcrest, NLR, 72116, 835-2481 Secretary: Mrs. Marcille Huffman, No. 5 Bamboo, NLR, 72116, 835-5542 Organist: Mrs. Ida Ison, 45 Bobbitt Lane, NLR, 72116, 835-4925

GRAVES MEMORIAL BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 6, Oak Grove Road, NLR, 72118, 851-1493

Pastor: Curtis O. Bryant, 3516 Gum, NLR, 72118, 753-3504
Assistant Pastor & Youth Director: Dale Linam, Rt. 2, Smalling Rd., NLR, 72118, 851-1611

Music Director: Don Womble, Route 6, Box 113A, NLR, 72118 Secretary: Mrs. Geneva Aldridge, 614 Mundo Road, NLR, 72118, 851-2671 Organist: Mrs. Eva Chambers, Route 6, Box 932, NLR, 72118, 851-2491

HIGHWAY BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 4, Box 349, NLR, 72117, 945-2687
Pastor: Larry Ballard, Route 4, Box 349, NLR, 72117, 945-2687
Youth Director: Bill Williams, 905 Trammel Road, NLR, 72117, 835-1973
Secretary: Mrs. Frances Hamilton, 6203 Jacksonville Hwy, NLR, 72117, 945-3024
Organist: Mrs. Alice Perry, 827 Trammel Rd., NLR, 72117, 835-4315

HILL TOP BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 1, Box 122, Cabot, 72023, 988-1924
Pastor: Elmer Dicus, Route 1, Cabot, 72023, 843-3146
Music Director: Mrs. Estelle Waymack, 10421 Hillcrest Rd., NLR, 72116, 835-5459
Secretary: Mrs. Flora Carmical, Route 1, Box 121, Cabot, 72023, 988-1953

INDIAN HILLS BAPTIST CHURCH: 6801 John F. Kennedy, NLR 72116, 835-2838

Pastor: J. Ronald Condren, 6801 John F. Kennedy 72116, 835-2838 Music Director: Lewis Clark, 2108 Osage, NLR 72116, 835-6562 Secretary: Mrs. Judy Condren, 6801 John F. Kennedy, NLR 72116, 835-2838 Organist: Mrs. Judy Condren, 1920 Aztec, NLR 72116, 835-5418

JACKSONVILLE, FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH: 101 N. Elm, Jacksonville 72076, 982-1519

Pastor: Mason E. Bondurant, 100 Military Rd., Jacksonville 72076, 982-1519 Minister of Music: Archie Y. McMillan, 8107 Alvin Lane, Little Rock 72207, 225-6785

Youth Director: John Anderson, 621 Oakley, Jacksonville 72076, 982-1334 Secretary: Mrs. Thelma Griffith, 313 Brewer, Jacksonville 72076, 982-2062 Organist: Mrs. L. M. Dickie, 8613 Jacksonville Hwy., NLR 72117, 982-2784

JACKSONVILLE, SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH: 1117 N. James, Jacksonville 72076, 982-2803

Pastor: Andy Kerr, 412 Hayes, Jacksonville 72076, 982-1912 Music Director: Don Davis, 1013 Farrell, Jacksonville 72076, 982-6648 Secretary: Mrs. Gayle Paul, 104 Arkansas, Jacksonville 72076, 988-2280 Organist: Mrs. Lawrence Mistric, 1319 Lee, Jacksonville 72076, 982-4115

LEVY BAPTIST CHURCH: 35th and Pike Avenue, NLR, 72118, 753-7347

Pastor: L. Alfred Sparkman, 5605 Chandler, NLR, 72118, 753-3551

Minister of Music & Youth: C. Sam Lewis, Jr., 6901 Flintrock, NLR, 72116, 835-8762

Minister of Education: A. Kay Mansell, 5800 LaMirado, NLR, 72118, 753-6539

Secretary: Mrs. Paulette Jones, 419 Hillwood, NLR, 72116, 835-3263 Organist: Mrs. C. B. Ray, 312 West 33 Place, NLR, 72118, 753-6316

MARSHALL ROAD BAPTIST CHURCH: P.O. Box 726, Jacksonville 72076, 982-4564

Pastor: Arthur A. Durkee, 9 Phyllis Circle, Jacksonville 72076, 982-3503 Minister of Music & Youth: Gary Cravens, 127 Montana, Jacksonville 72076, 988-4697

Secretary: Mrs. Paul Kinder, 209 Braden, Jacksonville 72076, 982-2312

MORRISON CHAPEL BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 1, Box 101A, NLR 72117
Pastor: Raymond E. Jackson, 6517 Medford Lane, NLR 72117, 945-3705
Music Director: Kenneth Chambers, 504 Vine, Jacksonville 72076, 982-2953
Organist: Mrs. Debbie Henley, Route 1, Box 232, Scott 72142, 961-9466

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH: 4500 North Hills Blvd., NLR 72116, 753-1121

Pastor: Dr. J. C. Myers, 1531 Crestwood, NLR 72116, 753-1125 Associate Pastor: James L. Thomason, 4600 Schaer, Apt. C, NLR 72118, 758-5548

Minister of Music & Youth: Elmer R. Madison, Route 1, Box 414D, NLR 72117, 982-1489

Secretary: Mrs. Raymond King, 2017 Topf Road, NLR 72116, 753-2609
Organist: Robert Lynden Finney, 9 Strickland Cove, No. 1, Little Rock 72209,
562-1619

OAKWOOD BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 2, Box 305, NLR 72118
Pastor: Hal Gilcrease, 4800 Camp Robinson Rd., NLR 72118, 753-8276
Music Director: James Duncan, Route 2, Box 349, NLR 72118, 851-2806

- PARK HILL BAPTIST CHURCH: East "C" at Pine, NLR 72116, 753-3413
 Pastor: Dr. Rheubin L. South, P.O. Box 4064, NLR 72116, 753-3413
 Minister of Education: Willard Zeiser, P.O. Box 4064, NLR 72116, 753-3413
 Minister of Music: Jim Raymick, P.O. Box 4064, NLR 72116, 753-3413
 Minister of Youth: Luke Flesher, P.O. Box 4064, NLR 72116, 753-3413
 Secretary: Mrs. G. T. Ruff, P.O. Box 4064, NLR 72116, 753-3413
 Organist: James Hogan, P.O. Box 4064, NLR 72116, 753-3413
- PIKE AVENUE BAPTIST CHURCH: 21st & Schaer, NLR 72114, 374-6896
 Pastor: Lex H. Eaker, P.O. Box 96, NLR 72115, 374-6896
 Music Director: Gerald Mauldin, 5009 Candlewick Lane, NLR 72116, 753-0495
 Venth Director Don Carey, 3400 Mirames, Pine Planff 71601

Youth Director: Don Carey, 3400 Miramar, Pine Bluff 71601 Secretary: Mrs. Elvia Bridges, 3215 North First, Jacksonville 72076, 982-5424 Organist: Mrs. Roseann Kennedy, 5202 Sycamore, NLR 72118, 753-6995

- REMOUNT BAPTIST CHURCH: 230 Mission Road, NLR 72118
 Pastor: Dr. Ralph Phelps, Jr., 5 Skyway Drive, Little Rock 72207, 664-0091
 Pianist: Mrs. Dorothy Spinks, 410 E. Remount, NLR 72118, 753-3374
- RUNYAN BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 3, Box 65, NLR, 72116, 835-3221
 Pastor: Eugene F. Irby, 502 West "L", NLR, 72116, 753-5451
 Music Director: James Taylor, 5 Cinnamon, NLR, 72116, 835-3120
 Youth Director: James Yates, 21 Sheraton Oaks, NLR, 72116, 835-7165
 Secretary: Mrs. Wanda Choate, 35 Koko, NLR, 72116, 835-2885
 Organist: Mrs. Wanda Choate, 35 Koko, NLR, 72116, 835-2885
- SHERWOOD, FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH: 206 Fairway, Sherwood 72116, 835-3154

Pastor: John H. Colbert, 610 E. Beverly, Sherwood 72116, 835-2931 Minister of Education & Youth: Charles W. Hill, 200 Fairway, Sherwood 72116, 835-8616

Minister of Music: Bill Hill, 515 East Beverly, Sherwood 72116, 835-1523 Secretary: Mrs. Norma Jennings, 603 East Beverly, Sherwood 72116, 835-4112 Organist: Mrs. Norma Jennings, 603 East Beverly, Sherwood 72116, 835-4112

- SIXTEENTH STREET BAPTIST CHURCH: 2201 W. 16th, NLR 72114
 Pastor: E. O. McElroy, 1203 W. 47th, NLR 72118, 753-0455
 Music Director: Ottis Purifoy, 1312 Nannette, NLR 72114, 374-8184
 Secretary: Mrs. Jewell Bakalekos, 1309 Parker, NLR 72114, 835-4112
 Pianist: Mrs. Emma Lou Tedford, 208 Indianhead Drive, NLR 72116, 835-5395
- STANFILL BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 3, Box 109, NLR, 72116, 988-2872
 Pastor: Byzie Parr, 1323 Kellogg Road, NLR, 72116, 835-8034
 Music Director: Bruce Mitchell, Route 2, Jacksonville, 72076, 988-2830
 Secretary: Sandra Heslep, Route 1, Box 154G, Cabot, 72023, 988-2808

SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH: 9008 Sylvan Hills Hwy., NLR 72116, 835-2511

Pastorless

Minister of Education and Music: Gene D. Naramore, 608 Longfield, NLR 72116, 835-4576

Secretary: Mrs. E. S. Reinke, 23 Wesley Dr., NLR 72116, 835-1463 Organist: Mrs. Michael Haynie, 9916 Sylvan Hills Hwy., NLR 72116, 835-1033

ZION HILL BAPTIST CHURCH: Route 1, Cabot 72023
Pastor: Tom Davis, 1321 Bellemead Dr., Conway 72032, 327-7664
Music Director: Steve Harbour, Route 1, Box 22P, Cabot 72023, 988-1575
Organist: Mrs. Rose Vines, Route 1, Box 237, Cabot 72023

MISSIONS OPERATED BY CHURCHES

BULL SHOALS, FIRST BAPTIST MISSION: Bull Shoals, Ark. 72619
Pastor: Howard H. King, Box 430, Bull Shoals, Ark. 72619
Sponsor: Calvary Baptist Church

CHEROKEE VILLAGE BAPTIST CHURCH: Cherokee Village, Ark. 72542
Pastor: R. B. King, Cherokee Village, Ark. 72542
Sponsor: Park Hill Baptist Church

INDIANHEAD LAKES BAPTIST CHURCH: 8601 Indianhead Drive, NLR 72116
Pastor: Herbert Prince, 67 Shoshoni Drive, NLR 72116, 835-3665
Sponsor: Amboy Baptist Church

SUNDAY SCHOOL DIRECTORS

CHURCH	NAME AND ADDRESS
Amboy	O. L. Mann, Rt. 6, Box 26B, NLR 72118, 753-6825
Baring Cross	Virgil Case, Route 6, Box 279B, NLR 72118, 753-8500
Bayou Meto Cassell V	Weeks, Route 2, Box 173, Jacksonville 72076, 988-1240
Rerea	C. C. Schneider, Rt. 1, Box 419, NLR 72117, 982-2550
Rethany	.Robert Dean, 221 Prairie View, NLR 72117, 945-9243
Colvery	.Garland McSpadden, 505 Clara, NLR 72117, 945-1172
Cadar Haights To	erry Dyer, Rt. 2, No. 7 Karen Dr., NLR 72118, 851-1731
Central	. Herb Campbell, 5417 N. Cedar, NLR 72116, 758-2321
Changi Utili Cha	rles Honrine, 612 Captain, Jacksonville 72076, 982-8185
Chapel Fill Cha	Tames 9607 Community Tital Deal 72000 560 1660
Crystal valley	Terry, 8607 Community, Little Rock 72209, 568-1568
4/th StreetGerald	Middlebrooks, 4101 Ridge Road, NLR 72116, 753-1030
Grace, william H. I	Mattox, 5407 Dickens Rd., Little Rock 72209, 562-4558
Gravel Ridge, First	Darrel Gay, 330 Loop Rd., NLR 72116, 835-3254
Graves Memorial	Gene Riley, Rt. 6, Box 932, NLR 72118, 851-2040
Highway R. L.	Peeples, 8632 Jacksonville Hwy., NLR 72117, 982-2889
Hill Top	Vilson Carmical, Rt. 1, Box 121, Cabot 72023, 988-1953
Indian Hills	Tommy Murphy, 304 Beverly, NLR 72116, 835-2795
Jacksonville, FirstCh	arles Evans, 9 Coral Lane, Jacksonville 72076, 982-4718
Jacksonville, Second Rai	ndy Thompson, 108 Iowa, Jacksonville 72076, 988-2176
Levy	. A. Kay Mansell, 35th and Pike, NLR 72118, 753-7347
Marshall Road Roy S	quyres, 163 Pennsylvania, Jacksonville 72076, 988-1853
Morrison Chapel	Kamp Ross, 135 Sunset Dr., NLR 72118, 753-9600
North Little Rock, First	James Esch, 5203 Pike, NLR 72118, 753-4865
Oakwood	ames N. Duncan, Rt. 2, Box 349, NLR 72118, 851-2806
Park Hill	

Pike Avenue Jim Kendrich, 39 DeSoto Circle, NLR 72116, 753-7464
Remount Richard Spinks, 410 E. Remount, NLR 72118, 753-3374
Runyan Troy Choate, 35 Koko, NLR 72116, 835-2885
Sherwood, FirstBill Matthews, 307 Devon, Sherwood 72116, 835-3732
Sixteenth Street Chester Sitton, Rt. 6, Reed Road, NLR 72118, 753-5873
Stanfill Dale Wilkerson, 1321 Kellogg Rd., NLR 72116, 835-3198
Sylvan Hills, First
Zion Hill Loy Harmon, Rt. 1, Box 241, Cabot 72023, 988-2696
Indianhead Lakes Thomas F. Harris, 203 Indianhead Dr., NLR 72116, 835-1090

TRAINING UNION DIRECTORS

CHURCH NAME AND ADDRESS
Amboy
Baring Cross Larry Hogue, 5413 Locust, NLR 72116, 758-5738
Bayou Meto Harold Walley, Rt. 1, Box 133H, Cabot 72023, 988-1919
Berea , Hugh Sheeks, 405 Stevenson, Jacksonville 72076, 982-3657
Bethany
Calvary Vaughn Bennett, 401 Kay, NLR 72117, 945-2045
Cedar Heights
851-1611
Central Arvle Sirmans, 4406 Locust, NLR 72116, 753-8315
Chapel Hill
Crystal Valley
47th Street Charles Schneider, 500 E. 56, NLR 72117, 753-1481
Grace
376-1429
Gravel Ridge, First F. E. (Bud) Ison, 45 Bobbitt Lane, NLR 72116, 835-4925
Graves Memorial Floyd B. Franks, Rt. 6, Box 101, NLR 72118, 851-1410
Highway Bill McManus, 3700 Russell Dr., NLR 72117, 945-1175
Hill Top Lynn Carmical, Rt. 1, Box 133, Cabot 72023, 988-4283
Indian HillsNorman Blassingame, 1812 Aztec, NLR 72116, 835-4678
Jacksonville, First V. W. Ratcliff, 813 Sorrells, Jacksonville 72076, 982-1031
Jacksonville, Second Mrs. Evelyn Craton, 2208 Chapel Hill Dr., Jacksonville
72026, 982-8868
Levy Mrs. Jenny Boudra, 506 Mills, NLR 72117, 945-2631
Marshall Road
988-4732
Morrison Chapel Thomas Reed, Rt. 2, 13 Valley Drive, Alexander 72002
847-4290
North Little Rock, FirstBill Kerr, 6413 Pawnee, NLR 72116, 835-5576
Oakwood Mike Johnson, Rt. 2, Smalling Rd., NLR 72118, 851-2316
Park Hill
Pike Avenue Elvis Edwards, 5905 DelPrado, NLR 72118, 753-5508
Remount
Runyan Kenneth Hamby, 12 Bamboo, NLR 72116, 835-5831
Sherwood, FirstJimmy Jennings, 603 E. Beverly, Sherwood 72116, 835-4112
Sixteenth StreetKelley Scott, 5609 Shamrock, NLR 72118, 753-0435
Stanfillnone
Sylvan Hills
Zion Hill Roger Skipper, Rt. 2, Box 262, Jacksonville 72076, 988-2861
Indianhead Lakes Fred Nalley, 8104 Claremont, NLR 72116, 835-6779
- The state of the

BROTHERHOOD DIRECTORS

CHURCH	NAME AND ADDRESS
	. Lyndon Barker, 5 Tairl Lane, Rt. 6, NLR 72118, 753-6776
Bayou Meto	Marvin Faulkner, Rt. 1, Box 228, Cabot 72023, 988-1726
Bethany	
Central	851-1719 Bud Lefler, 4100 Hillside, NLR 72116, 753-3314
Chapel Hill Crystal Valley 47th Street	noneR. L. Wisdom, Rt. 6, Box 337, NLR 72118, 753-4450George Hatch, 512 Longfield, NLR 72116, 835-2055none
Gravel Ridge, First	none
Highway	Bill Wawak, Rt. 6, Conway Hwy., NLR 72118, 851-2275
	none none
Jacksonville, First	Carl Colvert, 1624 Pinon Lane, Jacksonville 72076 982-3671
Levy	W. G. Fleming, 4510 Augusta, NLR 72118, 753-2025 Roy Myers, 1300 Hill, Jacksonville 72076, 982-5029
North Little Rock, Fir	rst Don Ashworth, 5011 Arlington, NLR 72116, 753-7723
	nonenone
Pike Avenue	Truman Murchison, 1914 Parker, NLR 72114, 372-3794
Runyan	
Sixteenth Street	Chester Sitton, Rt. 6, Reed Rd., NLR 72118, 753-5873
Sylvan Hills	
WO	MAN'S MISSIONARY UNION DIRECTORS
CHURCH	NAME AND ADDRESS
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Meto	Mrs. Jim West, 112 Kansas, NLR 72118, 753-1558 Mrs. Grover Adams, 200 W. 52, NLR 72118, 753-5159 Mrs. Reba Huffman, Rt. 3, Box 138, Jacksonville 72076
Bethany	Mrs. Jean Jackson, 3423 Eureka Garden Rd., NLR 72117 945-4250
Calvary Cedar Heights	Mrs. Jean Williams, Rt. 1, Box 111C, NLR 72117, 945-0627 Mrs. M. G. Linam, Rt. 2, 12 N. Smalling Rd., NLR 72118 851-1611

Central	1000 mone 1574 1573 1000 mone 1504 1000 mone 10076 10076 10076 10076
988-4 Morrison Chapel	732 ione
375-0	717
Oakwood	2613 1021
Remount Mrs. Vonette Hamby, 12 Bamboo Dr., NLR 72116, 835- Sherwood, First Mrs. Jo Peeples, 43 Greenview Cr., NLR 72116, 835- Sixteenth Street Mrs. Fonda Purifoy, 1312 Nannette, NLR 72114, 374- Stanfill	5831 4297 8184
Sylvan Hills, First	
Zion Hill Mrs. Emma Boyd, Rt. 1, Box 220, Cabot 7	2023
CHURCH CLERKS	
CHURCH Amboy Mrs. John P. Lacy, Route 6, Box 10A, NLR 72118, 753- Baring Cross Mrs. C. W. Curry, 1223 Parker, NLR 72114, 375- Bayou Meto Mrs. Margaret Mantooth, Rt. 2, Box 542, Jackson 72076, 982-	6655 2347 nville
Berea	8366 1053 4652 2118
Central	0145 2076
982-1 Crystal Valley Mrs. Thomas Killmer, Rt. 6, Box 6, NLR 72118, 753-6 47th Street	5518 2004 4318 5281 9656 4182

Indian Hills Mrs. Judy Whitis, 6312 Osage, NLR 72116, 835-2564 Jacksonville, First Mrs. L. M. Beene, 10423 Jacksonville Hwy., NLR 72117 982-2390	
Jacksonville, SecondMrs. Donna Thompson, 108 Iowa Circle, Jacksonville 72076	
Levy	
Oakwood	
DIRECTORS OF LIBRARY SERVICES	
CHURCH Amboy	
Berea	
Calvary Mrs. Cherri Hudson, 4723 Alpha, NLR 72117, 945-2879 Cedar Heights Mrs. Albert Lewis, Rt. 2, Hwy. 65, NLR 72118, 851-1826 Central	
Chapel Hillnone	

Crystal Valley Mrs. Joe Wickliffe, 5001 Lynn Lane, NLR 72118, 753-7641 47th Streetnone

Gravel Ridge, First Mrs. Mabel King, Rt. 2, Box 268, NLR 72116, 835-1733 Graves Memorial Mrs. Roy Gray, 930 Oak Grove Rd., NLR 72118, 851-2725 Highway Mrs. Dell McKibben, 6323 Jacksonville Hwy., NLR 72117

Indian Hills Mrs. Becky Seevers, 1307 Stafford, NLR 72116, 835-4842 Jacksonville, First Mrs. Harvey Lamb, 1300 South Hwy., Jacksonville 72076

Marshall Road Mrs. Ken Sample, 304 Hill, Jacksonville 72076, 982-1137 Morrison Chapelnone North Little Rock, First Freddie Pike, 7904 Mustang, NLR 72116, 835-7243

Jacksonville, Second

835-2744

753-2372

Park Hill
Pike AvenueMrs. Bertie Jones, 9107 Sylvan Hills Hwy., NLR 72116 835-4230
Remount,none
Runyan E. C. Horn, 3600 Cato Rd., NLR 72116, 835-5893
Sherwood, First Mrs. Vi Colbert, 610 E. Beverly, Sherwood 72116, 835-2931
Sixteenth Street Mrs. Maxine Scott, 5609 Shamrock, NLR 72118, 753-0435
Stanfill, none
Sylvan Hills, First Mrs. James Waters, 4801 Arlington, NLR 72116, 753-5319
Zion Hillnone

CHURCH TREASURERS

OTHER OFF	MANUEL AND ADDRESS
CHURCH	NAME AND ADDRESS
Amboy	H. D. Laster, 90 Sunset Dr., NLR 72118, 753-3534
	J. C. Millsapps, 1704 Magnolia, NLR 72114, 758-1082
Bayou Meto	Mrs. Martha Conrade, P.O. Box 233, Jacksonville 72076
- Av	982-5495
Berea W	infred Hammons, 819 Trammel Rd., NLR 72116, 835-1344
	Robert Dean, 221 Prairie View, NLR 72117, 945-9243
	Morris Jackson, Rt. 1, Box 149p17, NLR 72117, 945-3616
	tin Sullivan, Rt. 2, 615 Clinton Rd., NLR 72118, 851-1283
	J. Cyrus Moore, 314 W. 18, NLR 72114, 758-1410
Chapel Hill	.Mrs. Ruby Throgmorton, 2108 Memorial Dr., Jacksonville,
	72076, 982-3260
Crystal Valley	Joe Wickliffe, 5001 Lynn Lane, NLR 72118, 753-7641
47th Street	Mrs. Onetia Browning, 1219 W. 43, NLR 72118, 753-3646
Grace	Louis Stinson, 1316 Nannette, NLR 72114, 376-2573
Gravel Ridge, First	
Graves Memorial	Mrs. Mary Franks, Rt. 6, Box 101, NLR 72118, 851-1410
	Irs. Norma Evans, 823 Trammel Rd., NLR 72117, 835-3345
	aymon Hammons, Rt. 1, Box 70A, Cabot 72023, 988-2016
	Lowell Powell, 1705 Osage, NLR 72116, 835-6843
	Billie M. Boozer, 208 Brewer, Jacksonville 72076, 982-1058
	Bill Harden, 708 Martin, Jacksonville 72076, 982-5708
Levy	S. R. Lyon, 3701 Caraway Ct., NLR 72116, 753-8485
Marshall Road	. Bob Crossley, 200 Braden, Jacksonville 27076, 982-8972
	Mrs. Chester Riley, 1706 W. 16, NLR 72114, 375-7658
	W. H. Lasley, 4413 Division, NLR 72118, 753-4034
	Larry Johnson, Rt. 2, Smalling Rd., NLR 72118, 851-2316
	Elwood Allen, 204 E. "F", NLR 72116, 753-8711
	Vernon Wooldridge, 4509 Cypress, NLR 72116, 753-0462
	. Mrs. Provina Otto, 19 Perrin Rd., NLR 72118, 753-4987
Runyan	Mrs. Shelby Whitehead, 21 Shelia Dr., NLR 72116
el let	835-4341
Sherwood, First	Carl Robinson, 604 Devon, Sherwood 72116, 835-2904
	Chester Sitton, Rt. 6, Reed Rd., NLR 72118, 753-5873
Stanfill	. , Mrs. Sandra Heslep, Route 1, Box 159G, Cabot 72023
0.1 1211	988-2808
	J. C. Pankey, 1008 W "A", NLR 72116, 758-5620
Zion Hill	V. M. Jones, Rt. 1, Box 251, Cabot 72023, 988-1238

CHAIRMEN OF DEACONS

CHURCH	NAME AND ADDRESS
Amboy	O. L. Mann, Rt. 6, Box 263, NLR 72118, 753-6825
	Jerry Rider, 501 W. "A", NLR 72116, 753-4195
Bayou Meto	,,,,,,,,,,,,,none
Berea	. A. J. Munnerlyn, Rt. 1, Box 421, NLR 72117, 982-4741
Bethany	John Jackson, 3423 Eureka Garden Rd., NLR 72117
The way a state of the state of	945-4250
Calvary	Vaughn Bennett, 401 Kay, NLR 72117, 945-2045
Cedar Heights	Larry Dyer, Rt. 2, 7 Karen Dr., NLR 72118, 851-1731
Central	Doyle Simmons, Rt. 6, Box 168S, NLR 72118, 753-1244
Chapel Hill	Hubert W. Burge, 709 Vine, Jacksonville 72076, 982-8190
Crystal Valley	Frank Spears, Rt. 6, Box 292, NLR 72118, 753-1501
47th Street	Granville Ginn, 5405 Vine, NLR 72116, 753-2004
Grace	Wm. H. Mattox, 5407 Dickens Lane, Little Rock 72209
D. Sandaharan	562-4558
	Mack McKelvey, Rt. 3, Box 74, NLR 72116, 835-4226
	. Floyd B. Franks, Rt. 6, Box 101, NLR 72118, 851-1410
Highway	Earl Jones, 802 Ferry, NLR 72114, 374-9044
	Wilson Carmical, Rt. 1, Box 121, Cabot 72023, 988-1953
	. T. J. Bryant, 513 Brewer, Jacksonville 72076, 982-2322
	James Reid, 715 Hapsburg, Jacksonville 72076, 982-4876
Levy	B. P. Elmore, 4612 Camp Robinson Rd., NLR 72118
	753-2247
Marshall Road	Roy Myers, 1300 Hill, Jacksonville 72076, 982-5029
Morrison Chapel	Robert Chapman, Rt. 1, Box 88B, Scott, 72142, 961-9365
North Little Rock, First	Carl Morris, 4713 Bunker Hill, NLR 72116, 753-5925
Dakwood	James Duncan, Rt. 2, Box 349, NLR 72118, 851-2806
	Ken Price, 3609 North Hills Blvd., NLR 72116, 753-0756
	. Walton Hendrickson, 1817 W. 16, NLR 72114, 374-9491
Remount	Richard Spinks, 410 E. Remount, NLR 72118, 753-3374
Runyan	Gorman Robinson, 3008 Kellogg, NLR 72116, 835-3213
Sherwood, First	James Shepard, 206 Beverly, NLR 72116, 835-1244 Chester Sitton, Rt. 6, Reed Rd., NLR 72118, 753-5873
Cton Sil	Finnis Heslep, Rt. 3, Box 113A, NLR 72116, 988-4517
Culvan Hills First	Duey Hatton, 908 E. Lee, NLB 72116, 835-1749
Zion Hill	Albert Driskill, Rt. 1, Box 237, Cabot 72023, 988-1515
Audit IIII	

ORDAINED MINISTERS IN THE ASSOCIATION (other than listed in the church directory)

Adkins, H. K. (R), 116 Melrose Circle, NLR 72114 (Central), 375-4771

Anderson, Garland (R), 605 W. Scenic, C-12, NLR 72118 (Baring Cross), 758-0758

Ballentine, Elton (I), 512 Gardenia, NLR 72117 (NLR, First), 945-4946

Bowen, Billy (O), P.O. Box 22535, Ft. Worth, Texas 76122 (Baring Cross)

Bradley, Homer (CH), 1400 Waterside Dr., NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-8258

Bridges, Dr. Tommy (SW), 8624 Northgate, NLR 72116 (Pike Avenue), 835-6388

Burnett, Sam (R), 1610½ Pike Ave., NLR 72114 (Pike Avenue), 372-2074

Carmack, Alfred (I), 610 Mills, NLR 72117 (Central), 945-9216

Chesser, Don (PI), 5225 Sycamore, NLR 72118 (Levy), 753-8756

Chrissonburry, T. C., Rt. 6, NLR 72118 (Graves Memoral), 753-8131 Coker, Harold (I), 704 W. 46th, NLR 72118 (47th Street), 753-4424 Crouse, William J. (1), 225 Parkdale Rd., NLR 72116 (Sylvan Hills), 835-2514 Davenport, Alex (R), 508 Ellen, NLR 72117 (Calvary), 945-4605 Dorris, R. H. (SW), 2004 Moss, NLR 72114 (Pike Avenue), 375-8447 Elliott, Lehman (R), 1112 Heritage House, NLR 72114 (Levy), 374-8315 Eppinette, L. D. (R), 706 W. 26, NLR 72118 (Amboy), 753-5815 Faulkner, Marvin (R), Rt. 1, Box 228, Cabot 72023 (Bayou Meto), 988-1726 Fowler, R. D. (I), P.O. Box 5941, NLR 72115 (Crystal Valley) Garman, Kelsey (I), 1609 McArthur, Jacksonville 72076 (Marshall Road), 982-5601 Gilmer, Thomas (R) Cherokee Village 72542 (Park Hill) Goff, Robey D. (CH), 4407 N. Maple, NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-6261 Harris, Dr., T. L. (R), 2200 Main, NLR 72114 (First, NLR), 375-8700 Hassell, Jerre R. (CH), 1543 Kent, NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-9879 Hogg, H. M. (PI), 4613 Crestline, NLR 72116 (First, NLR), 753-2557 Kibbee, I. M. (R), 83 Pine Meadow Tr. Ct., Jacksonville 72076 (Grace), 982-4129 McDonald, Erwin L. (R), 1419 Garland, NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-6328 McDonald Ed F. III (CH), 3805 Loch Lane, NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-4263 McMillion, Joe (R), 917 Olive, NLR 72114 (Central), 375-4330 Meriweather, Cliff (1), 9300 Woodbine, NLR 72116 (Calvary), 835-1595 Milner, E. W. (R), 2201 Middleton, NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-3312 Morrison, Ralph (R), 131 Davis, NLR 72117 (Bethany) Nethercutt, G. E. (R), 607 Wildwood, NLR 72116 (Sylvan Hills), 835-4918 O'Neal, W. B. (R), Rt. 3, Box 391, NLR 72116 (Gravel Ridge) O'Quinn, Aubrey (R), 5 Branch Drive, Little Rock 72202 (Pike Avenue) Otey, R. C. (R), 2420 Division, NLR 72114 (Baring Cross), 375-5642 Perry, Burton (I), 827 Trammel Road, NLR 72117 (Highway), 835-4315 Shaddox, Thomas N. (R), 5721 Cedar, NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-7880 Smith, Mike, 704 W. "M", Apt. 101, NLR 72116 (47th Street), 758-5461 Sneed, J. Everett (SW), 8628 Northgate Dr., NLR 72116 (Sylvan Hills), 835-2817 Sparks, Jim (I), 505 W. "K", NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-3231 Tedford, Jackie (1), 120 Louise, NLR 72118 (Amboy), 758-0824 Tolar, Glen (I), 5107 Greenway, NLR 72116 (Park Hill), 753-0214

LICENSED MINISTERS IN THE ASSOCIATION

Bishop, Roger, 5604 Belle Point, NLR 72116. Brasfield, James K., 124 Saunders, NLR 72117 Carr, Don, 523 W. "K", NLR 72116. Conrade, Mike, P.O. Box 233, Jacksonville 72076 Fortenbury, Jim, no address Fortner, Eugene, no address Haynes, Richard, 116 Ohio Circle, Jacksonville 72076 Jeter, Eddie, 709 Counter, Sherwood 72116 Love, Rick, 37 Bobbitt Lane, NLR 72116 May, Earl, Rt. 2, Box 273, NLR 72118 Nalley, Frederick, 8104 Claremont, NLR 72116 Nichoalds, Ronnie, OBU, Arkadelphia 71923 Powell, Norman, 146 Minnesota, Jacksonville 72076 Mars Skiles, James, no address Thompson, James, 4600 Schaer, NLR 72118 North Little R Thompson, Bill, no address Vaughter, Marvin, 21 Fairfield, NLR 72116	Grace Park Hill you Meto Central Levy ivel Ridge Sherwood ivel Ridge ar Heights Amboy Levy hall Road Memorial ock, First Memorial
ranginos, simerim, se a successi, a many a succession and	

NO MINISTERS WERE ORDAINED THIS YEAR

MINISTERS LICENSED THIS YEAR

Roger Bishop, 5604 Belle Point, NLR 72116	.Park Hill
Don Carr, 523 W. "K", NLR 72116	
Timothy F. Langley, DBC Box 147, 8733 LaPrada, Dallas 75228	Calvary
Fred Nalley, 8104 Claremont, NLR 72116	lvan Hills
Alfred Staggs, 5117 Walden, Apt. 224, Ft. Worth	, Highway

HISTORICAL EVENTS OF INTEREST

BAYOU METO-Built pavilion.

CENTRAL-Purchased Ford Van and Ford 60 passenger bus. Ordained four deacons.

CRYSTAL VALLEY-Ordained Don Wilson as deacon.

GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST-Paved the parking lot. GRAVES MEMORIAL-Dedicated new auditorium.

JACKSONVILLE, FIRST-Redecorated educational building and remodeled kitchen, carpeted 2nd floor, approximately \$10,000.

LEVY-67th Anniversary. Remodeled kitchen and fellowship hall.

OAKWOOD-New building completed and dedicated.

PIKE AVENUE-Redecorated auditorium.

RUNYAN-Established church library.

SHERWOOD, FIRST-Called full time Minister of Education and Youth. Bought property adjoining the church.

SIXTEENTH STREET-Groundbreaking for new building in April.

SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST-Started deaf ministry in Sunday School and Worship.

ZION HILL-Installed PA system.

Dr. B. Franklin Bates

ANNUAL SERMON

Dr. S. A. Whitlow

PLACE

Sylvan Hills, First

CLERK

MODERATOR

Rev. R. H. Dorris

	1.70.	000000	100111111111111111111111111111111111111	Deli Deli e constitución de secue	200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	- 1 min
	1962	October 15-16	Rev. R. H. Dorris	Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr.	Dr. C. Gordon Bayless	Jacksonville, First
	1963	October 14-15	Rev. W. V. Philliber	Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr.	Rev. W. V. Philliber	Park Hill
	1964	October 12-13	Dr. B. Franklin Bates	Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr.	Dr. Rheubin L. South	Amboy
	1965	October 11-12	Rev. J. C. Myers	Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr.	Rev. Arnold Teel	Forty-Seventh Street
	1966	October 10-11	Rev. J. C. Myers	Mrs. Betty Welch	Rev. K. Alvin Pitt	Central
	1967	October 9-10	Rev. Jerre R. Hassell	Mrs. Harvey Saults	Rev. Geo. E. Pirtle, Jr.	Grace-Crystal Valley
	1968	October 14-15	Rev. Jerre R. Hassell	Mrs. Harvey Saults	Rev. Ronald S. Griffin	Sherwood, First
	1969	October 13-14	Rev. L. Alfred Sparkman	Mrs. Harvey Saults	Rev. Bennie Hindmon	Levy
	1970	October 12-13	Rev. Wm. L. Kreis	Mrs. Harvey Saults	Rev. Zane Chesser	Marshall Road
43	1971	October 11	Rev. Zane L. Chesser	Mrs. Harvey Saults	Rev. Ronald Condren	Sylvan Hills, First
O.	1972	October 16	Dr. J. C. Myers	Mrs. Harvey Saults	Rev. Andy Kerr	Baring Cross
	1973	October 15	Dr. J. C. Myers	Mrs. Harvey Saults	Rev. Bill Brown	North Little Rock, First

^{*} Organizational Meeting.

October

DATE

1961

TABLE A CHURCH MEMBERSHIP		1.1	2		3	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	23	24	25
AND OTHER INFORMATION YEAR ENDING Sept, 30 1973	I-Open 2-Vilag 5-Term	Causing of post state of the causing	often Car st. 1991 1 4 - House 8 - Payage	CARRENT STREET	Lange Corp on Street) & Dorman % Neighbo		rfter,	er,	bera	embers	embers	from	-uou	%s		
NORTH PULASKI	1-6-20	CH (2380-5.94)	7		9-intent	-	(by letter,	y letter t, etc.)	members	m I m	t ii	ches	2	hom	9	# ô
ASSOCIATION	ž.	organized church	tion	Sarvices	held twice on Sunday?	an Sunday		Members lost (by death, statement,	Present resident	Present nonresident members	Grand total present members	members received from Baptist Churches	No. members lost Baptist Churches	of pastor's home i	of church rty including 's home	Total church debt at end of this asso- ciational year
CHURCHES	County	Year	Location	Y	N	Total	Other add statement,	Member death,	Prese	Preser	Grand	No. n	No. r	Value o	Value of property pastor's h	Total at enc ciatio
Amboy	Pulaski	1951	0	ж		18	89	64	619	123	742	0	0	12500	600000	105000
Baring Cross	Pulaski	1903	9	8		42	54	94	1776	369	2145	3	6		1000000	130370
Bayou Meto	Pulaski	1958	1	*		28	25	16	370	94	464	3	1	30000	185000	43500
Berea	Pulaski	1963	7	×		20	8	34	174	65	239	3	0	20000	130000	47023
Bethany	Pulaski	1947	0	×		21	40	28	439	86	525	- 1	0	15000	300000	36025
Calvary	Pulaski	1949	6	表		60	46	42	990	237	1227	0	1	18000	450000	72000
Cedar Heights	Pułaski	1950	1	×		15	21	19	221	47	268	5	0	25000	125000	21079
Central	Pulaski	1910	8	*		11	19	32	568	179	745	2	2		520000	12920
Chapel Hill	Pulaski	1963	7	×		2	8	22	75	77	152	0	0		50000	18461
Crystal Valley	Pulaski	1945	0	×		57	54	34	584	52	636	0	1	1-22	115000	52230
47th Street	Pulaski	1948	9	×		10	22	48	483	126	609	0	1		160000	20050
Grace	Pulaski	1943	9	.30	Y K	31	20	44	206	48	254	0	0	7207	84000	27100
Gravel Ridge, First	Pulaski	1949	1	×		15	48	39	331	207	538	0	3		188500	45000
Graves Memorial	Pulasici	1934	0	×		10	19	19	268	221	489	0	0	18000	160000	75000
Highway	Pulaski	1949	0	14		34	21	17	361	148	509	0	0	18000	290000	771
Hill Top	Pulaski	1945	1	No.		5	0	8	73	25	98	0	- 1		11000	
Indian Hitis	Pulaski	1967	0	x		13	44	40	197	66	262	2	0	6.3	304100	197878
Jacksonville, First	Pulaski	1872	5	×		17	51	84	600	519	1119	2	3		850000	88000
Jacksonville, Second	Pulaski	1870	7	20		29		40	600	150	750	2	0		325000	130000
Levy	Pulaski	1906	1 9	*		14	80	79	1143	299	1442	1	8		530000	75153
Mershall Road	Pulaski	1961	6	×		21	79	107	475	369	844	4	13		200000	91540
Morrison Chapel	Pulaski	1965	0	×		9	21	13	112	46	158	1	1	31176	20000	0007
N. Little Rock, 1st.	Pulaski	1889	0	*		21	85	50	953	205	1158	3	3	1	580000	275000
Oakwood 🎂	Pulaski	1933	1	×		2	7	5		2.7	42	0	0		40000	
Park Hill	Pulaski	1947	0	x		46	164	147	1974	196	2170	14	5		1495560	515657
Pike Avenue	Putaski	1944	9	×		20	36	24	616	240	856	2	1	26000	450000	16251
Remount	Pulaski	1954	0	×		1	0	9	55	29	84	0	2	15000	35000	1,020
Runyan	Pulaski	1968	D	×		19	100	73	156	57	213	3	0		65000	23778
Sherwood, First	Pulaski	1950	4	x		22		31	450	155	805	3	4	30000	275000	4,000
Sixteenth Street	Pulaski	1949	9	×		- 5		3	120	2	122	0	0		27000	17000
Stanfill	Pulaski	1942	1	x		0		11	50	23	73	0	0		10000	270
Sylvan Hills, First	Pulaski	1939	0	ж		27	40	62	653	173	826	1	10		335000	148508
Zion Hill	Pulaski	1859	1	×		7	12	13	160	84	244	1	2		65000	12000
TOTALS	300		7			652	1260	1289	16120	4416	20608	56	67	403207	9975160	2297564
			1			OUL	1200		10120	7410	20000	- 55	- 07	702201	2010100	4501004

																			-	
TABLE B THE SUNDAY SCHOOL YEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973	47	48	49	50	51	52	53	54	55	56	57	58	59	60	61	62	63	64	65	66
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION	Preschool enrolment (5 years and under-not in school)	Children enrolment (6-11 years or grades 1-8)	Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Young Adult enrolment (18-29 years or H.S. graduation to 29 Years)	Adult enrolment (30:59 years or 30 to retirement)	Serior Adult enrolment (60 and over or retirement and over)	Adults Away enrolment	Homebound Units enrolment	General officers enrolment	Enrolment of mission(s) of church	Total ongoing Sunday School enrolment	Average weekly Sunday School attendance	Number of Bible Study Fellowship classes	Bible Study Fellowship enrolment	January Bible Study enrolment	Weekday Bible Study enrolment	Bus attendance	Church V. B. S. enrolment	Mission V. B. S. enrolment	ol V. B. S. enrolment
CHURCHES	P. E	50	75.	You (18	Adl	Sen (60 and	Adı	Hor	Gen	Enc	Sch	Ave	Se	Bibl	Jant	Wee	Bus	Chu	Mis	Total
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Meto Barea Bethany	47 113 46 32 24	89	104 154 72 42 57	30 109 60 29 49	73 33	27 143 25		30	7 15 4 3 7	83	503 1244 369 182 294	268 532 152 82 118	3 1 2	6	32		32 10	154 271 137 130	284	15 55 13 13
Calvary Ceder Heights Central Chapel Hill	106 29 54 12	33 58 26	219 28 39 11	124 20 63 9	43 96 12	45 15 64		20	7 4 5	27	960 172 379 71	413 89 196 44			78 25 40 11		30	287 75 103 55	23	31 7 10 5
Crystal Valley 47th Street	34	74	90	58 30	129	26	-		4 B		362	104	-		51 25		_ 7	93		9
Grace Grayal Ridge, First Graves Memorial Highway	26 78 35 45	16 92	2 79 43 55	34 55 18	19 55	47 16 39 25	6	7 9	4 6 7 2		148 381 220 285	77 184 125 147			55		26 18	71 160 100		7 16 10 15
Hill Top Indian Hills Jacksonville, First Jacksonville, Second	5 53 55 41	16 49 115 85	61 103 95	6 36 61 131		2 37 28	13		2 5 12 5	51	54 264 577 453	20 138 360 224	1	36	45 67		15	104		10 25 12
Levy	117	152	187	40		43	19	14	7		1009	393	-	30	100		15			30
Marshall Road Morrison Chapel North Little Rock, First Dakwood	76 19 53	10	190 14 101 13	7 110 2	100 17 181 7	5 96		64	7 8 3		601 72 707 30	294 44 320 30	1	25 30	100 47 150		35	55		27 5 15 2
Park Hill	158	243	305	136		99		13	42	133	1588	786	- 1	15	215		10	_	_	51
Pike Avenue Remount Runyan Sherwood, First	50 2 17 46		58 8 16 106	66 8 25 57	13	100 14 15			9 1 6 4		418 38 169 423	210 28 89 227			15		15	119 189 151		11 18 15
Sixteenth Street	6		11	10	25	12			3		84	60	- 9	10			Ш	45		4
Stanfill Sylvan Hills, First Zion Hill	76 25	9	6 98 29	12 78 18	156	42 19		7	6		56 578 153	27 270 92			36 51		40	241		24
TOTALS	1522	2518	2479	1562	2420	984	38	157	209	294	13183	6693	12	105	1422	0	200	4682	307	498

TABLE C TRAINING UNION	67	68	69	70	71	72	73	74	75	76	77	78	79	80	81	82	83	
YEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973	5 years ool)	1.6)	7.12)	int s)		nt ment	ment	(s) of		75	Nen Men Orient	ber	1	hurch eader		Train	ember aining ojects	
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION	Preschool enrolment (5 years and under-not in school)	Children enrolment (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Young Adult enrolment (18-29 years or H.S. graduation to 29 years)	Adult enrolment (30-59 years or 30 to retirement)	Senior Adult enrolment (60 and over or retirement and over)	General officers enrolment	Enrolment of mission(s) of church	Total Training Union ongoing enrolment	Average weekly Church Training attendance	Registration	Completed	Registration	Completed	Projects	Registration	Completed	
CHORCHES	P #	20	25	>==	4 E B	8 9 E	Ö	ற த	Fö	∢F.	Œ	ŭ	ŭ	ర	á	Œ	ŏ	
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Meto Berea Bethany	25 31 25 20 4	29 56 26 25 30	38 59 91 33 29	26 48 41 23 12	39 20 25 27 33	14 44 19 0	4 13 6 2 3	44	219 271 233 130	123 123 79 45	40 10 6	15 8 6	1 10	1 9	15			
Calvary	40	81	52	43	26	22	6		270	135	64	60	11	11				
Cedar Heights Central Chapel Hill	12 22 6	16 10 5	14 15 8	21 19 0	16 17	8 19	2 2		89 104	44 52	-							
Crystal Valley	12	14	27	19	13	12	2 9	4.11	104	25 45	- 1	-						
47th Street	7	27	42	0	59	0	2		137	44				-				
Grace Gravel Ridge, First Graves Memorial	12 32 6	18 38 22	12 57 18	13 38 13	21 40 13	5 10 15	4 3 5		85 218 92	40 83 42	9							
Highway	17	18	33	0	32	0	4		104	68	941		72	50				
Hill Top Indian Hills Jacksonville, First Jacksonville, Second	5 30 11 8	16 32 24 17	5 32 51 18	6 19 14 15	18 34 20 73	2 0 18 0	1 3 5 3		53 150 143 134	15 53 64 77	50 12	50 10	48 42	48	3			
Levy	23	28	68	15	59	6	6		205	88	30	25	130	100	5	60	6	
Marshall Road Morrison Chapel North Little Rock, First Oakwood Park Hill	17 10 19 0	39 6 24 4 16	61 7 62 11 53	36 6 14 2	35 9 113 5 31	0 4 35 0	6 0 6 3	47	194 42 273 25 172	114 25 126 25	54 30	31 10	125	125	6	40 150 50	15	
Pike Avenue	7	14	10	39	25	24	2	4/	121	148 52			-	195	- 1	50	5	
Remount Runyan Sherwood, First	0 14 18	0 17 39	0 18 76	1 11 13	13 11 39	7 0	3		14 81 188	8 49 85	20	20	19	14				
Sixteenth Street	3	8	9	9	11	7	1		48	28	48	48	7	7				
Stanfill Sylvan Hills, First Zion Hill	17	29 16	10 27	44 16	20	20 10	4 3		144	93 52	15	10 13	10	10		57	3	
100,1111	100														1 1			

TABLE D CHURCH MUSIC	84	85	86	87	88	89	90	91	92	93	94	95
YEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973	c	-	13		ž	*		22	ő	0		0.
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION	Preschool enrolment (5 years and under-not in school)	Children envolment (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Adult enrolment (18 and over)	Handbell ringers enrolment	Vocal ensemble enrolment	Instrumental ensembles enrolment	General officers enrolment	Enrolment of mission(s) church	Total ongoing church music enrolment	Average weekly church music attendance	Church music study group enrolment
CHURCHES	P ch	59	Yo (12	Ad (18	Ha	9	ths	Ger	급성	Tot	Aw	유
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Meto Berea Bethany	20	30 64 25 12	40 12 16	36 50 36 15	1	1 30		1 18 1 3	10	78 222 49 59 43	64 155 22 40 20	
Calvary Cedar Heights Central Chapel Hill Crystal Valley	5	47	64 5	51 12 27 25		2	2	1 2 2 3		171 21 29 11 28	100 10 20 9 23	
47th Street Grace Gravel Ridge, First Graves Mamorial Highway		8 5	7 6	21 20 25 22		3		3 1 1		39 35 26 22	22 18 20 18	
Hill Top Indian Hills Jacksonville, First Jacksonville, Second Levy	14 18 17	24 50 19 43	25 24 38	21 41 33 33		6	2	5 19		50 149 102 143	27 104 76 83	4
Marshall Road Morrison Chapel North Little Rock, First Oakwood	5	30 29	40	35 10 30		2		3		108 12 101	83 8 65	36 51
Park Hill Pike Avenue	58 6	121	130	115	90	30	20	5	2	571 68	456 52	
Remount Runyan Sherwood, First Sixteenth Street	4 7	16 41 10	13 58 6	12 32 12				5 6 1		50 144 29	35 100 16	
Stanfill Sylvan Hills, First Zion Hill	12	41 20	38 10	41 6		9	3 2	17		161 39	123 24	
TOTALS	166	667	567	813	90	90	33	129	12	2560	1793	91

TABLE E WOMAN'S MISSIONARY	96	97	98	99	100	101	102	103	104	105	106	107	108	109	110		
VEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973				of Organ				Enrolment									
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION	Mission Friends (5 years and under-not in school)	Girls in Action (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Acteens (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Baptist Young Women (18-29 years or H.S. gradustion to 29 years)	Baptist Women (30 and over)	Mission(s) of church	Total number of organizations	Mission Friends (5 years and under-not in school)	Girls in Action (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Acteens (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Baptist Young Women (18-29 years or H.S. graduation to 29 years)	Baptist Women (30 and over)	WMU officers	Mission(s) of church	Total WMU enrolment		
VIV. 1	-5-				-				-								
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Mato Berea Bethany	1 2	3 3 2 2 2	3 1 1 1 1	1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1		7 10 2 5 4	23	15 41 17 15	15 16 5	4 23 8	26 97 8 9	4 6 3 7 9		53 205 27 46 39		
Calvary Cedar Heights Central Chapel Hill Crystal Valley	1	1 2	1	1	1 1 1		6 2 5	14 16 7	27 12 12	7	14 9 9	10 5 45	3		76 26 85 7		
47th Street Grace Gravel Ridge, First Graves Memorial Highway	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 1 1 2	1 1 1		1 1 1 1 1		4 2 4 4 4	3 4 5 12 6	3 10 7 18	4 6 6		15 9 6 20 20	1 1 4		26 14 31 45 50		
Hill Top Indian Hills Jacksonville, First Jacksonville, Second Levy	1	3 2 3 1	1	1	1 1 2		5 3 6 5	10 8	14 17 20 31	3	5 15	5 25 24	6 11 7		17 28 79 85		
Marshall Road Morrison Chapel N. Little Rock, First Oakwood	2	2	1	1	1 2		7	9	14	19 10	10	19	7		68		
Park Hill	3	6	4	1	2	1	17	32	79	43	10	138	7	32	341		
Pike Avenue Remount Runyan Sherwood, First Sixteenth Street	1	1 2 1	1 1	1	1 1 1 1		3 3 3	5	12 8 15 7	11	10	10 11 12 10	4 3 3		45 34 30 22		
Stanfill Sylvan Hills, First Zion Hill	1	1 2	2 2		1		5	10 6	10 15	13 18		18 7	1 2		52 48		
TOTALS	23	48	26	9	28	1	136	182	429	199	117	589	106	32	1662		

TABLE F BROTHERHOOD	111	112	113	114	115	116	117	118	119	120
YEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973										70
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION CHURCHES	Crusaders (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Pioneers (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	RA leader and committee	Baptist Young Men enrol- ment (18-29 years or H.S. graduation to 29 years)	Baptist Men enrolment (30-59 years or 30 to retirement)	Baptist Senior Men (60 and over or retirement and over)	Other Baptist men groups	Brotherhood director	Enrolment of mission(s) of church	Total ongoing Brotherhood enrolment
Amboy		9	5	-	20		_	1		44
Baring Cross	40	9	ь		15	15	- 10	1		81
Bayou Meto	40				14			2		16
Berea	14	6	7	3.4						27
Bethany	8	5	.73	5	10	5		3		39
Calvary	12	14	3	7	45	5		1		87
Cedar Heights	4	.6	3		10	()				23
Central	1		6	111				1		8
Chapel Hill	5	6	1							12
Crystal Valley					46			3		49
47th Street			7 7		20			1		21
Grace	9	3	2		11.1				1	14
Gravel Ridge, First	15	8	3		122					26 25
Graves Memorial	4	4	1		15		- 1	1		17
Highway Hill Top	15	-	2			_		-	_	- 17
Indian Hills	23	12	3							38
Jacksonville, First	12	12	7		20	1		1		40
Jacksonville, Second	15	10	1		20				1	26
Levy	15	5	2		60			3		83
Marshall Road	18	10	4		23			1		56
Morrison Chapel	100	139							1	
N. Little Rock, First	5				22			2		29
Oakwood									- 1	
Park Hill	30	15	8				1000			53
Pike Avenue	6	6	1		31			1		45
Remount								3.1		
Runyan	1				12			1		13
Sherwood, First	10								-	10 25
Sixteenth Street Stanfill	12	5	2		5	-	-	1		25
	12	10			25			5		60
Sylvan Hills, First Zion Hill	4	16	2 2		20			5		14
12000	1			162			- 6	-		-
TOTALS	298	148	68	12	393	25	10	27	0	981

TABLE G TOTAL RECEIPTS, LOCAL	19	20		.21	22	121	122	123	124	125	126	127	128	129	130	
EXPENDITURES & STEWARDSHIP YEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973		emph	Budget prom. or emphasis used during the year.			s goal dget	igs.					new the year				
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION CHURCHES	Number of tithers	None	Forward Program	Other	Cooperative Program goi percent of lotal budget	Associational missions goal as percent of total budget	Total Uthes, all offerings, and special gifts	All other receipts	Total receipts	Money borrowed during the year	Church staff salaries	Money paid out on ne construction during th	Debt retirement during the year	Church literature	All other local expenditures	Total local expenditures
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Meto Barea Bathany	183 350 41 28 90	×		×	22 20 10 10	7 1 1 2	128821 236771 34737 17818 31803	1500	130321 236771 34736 17818 33404	3100	28190 56237 12083 8160 7555	4580	25769 77905 7276 3341 13650	2379 4748 1268 657 634	21089 108719 2305 4188 11754	77417 247609 27512 16346 33592
Calvary Codar Heights Central Chapel Hill Crystal Valley	191 32 93 22 90	×		х	12 7 10 1.5 2.4	3 1 1,5 .5	112600 30482 91547 11073 34933	363 137	126730 30482 91910 11210 34933		30900 9915 30100 6450 7509		17900 5292 5278 2389 8190	1800 797 1200 378 884	78030 5067 53104 2119 15067	108930 21071 89682 11336 31650
47th Street Graco Gravel Ridge, First Graves Memorial Highway	115 55 85 35 75	×		x	11 10 11 5	1,5	42521 20850 45324 36877 42500	2000	42521 20850 45324 36877 44500		14741 6187 14012 13830 13600	5000	12472 7930 7813 7497 11720	884 467 1688 961 800	7138 3428 3349 14599 5380	35235 18012 31862 36887 31500
Hill Top Indian Hills Jacksonville, First Jacksonville, Second Levy	33 210 150 450	х	×	×	5 3 12 8 21	3 ,5 ,6 2	3085 57872 124703 55766 146514	239 189 8337 15404	3085 58111 124892 62093 161918	16540 20000	1560 17584 30581 19870 46511	4000	544 22880 28285 13850 16433	86 1763 1212 1433 2468	610 9016 39406 16578 78977	2800 58872 96484 51731 148389
Marshall Road Morrison Chapel N. Little Rook, First Oakwood Park Hilt	190 18 350	x	×	K	13 6 5 0	2 1 0 5	67332 7055 171706 5200 433161	32146 1803 49559	99478 7055 173509 5200 482720	3000	16377 3055 31655		18523 66000 91436	1895 389 1584 125	44278 2079 74239 725 159178	81073 5523 173478 950 389088
Pika Avenue Remount Runyan Sherwood, First Sixteenth Street	245 9 3 75	x x x		×	10 10 6 10	2 6 1 0	88011 8043 16539 73623 6784	600 1000 191	88611 8043 17539 73814 6784	20000 18000	27063 3093 4660 21209 3660	1098 25000 18000	16557 4385 15953	1783 210 589 2068 280	23101 1628 3265 21338 1200	68504 4931 13997 85568 23140
Stanfill Sylvan Hilfs, First Zion Hill	170	×		8	3 10 5	4 1 5	3200 100201 19720		3200 100201 19720	500	1700 25938 5069	1430	28902 7028	110 1128 709	814 30665 3162	4054 86633 15968
TOTALS	3995						2307172	127199	2434371	84140	651368	59108	545188	43537	845595	212982

TABLE H MISSION EXPENDITURES	131	132	133	134	135	136	137	138	139	140	141	142	143	144	145
YEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973	Spon	Church sored Mis	sions				OTH	ER MIS	SION CA	USE EXP	ENDITU	RES			
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION CHURCHES	Money paid out on new construction during the year	All other church sponsored mission expenditures	Total church sponsored mission expenditures	Cooperative Program	Associational missions program	Designated: State missions	Designated: SBC Home Missions (incl. Annie Armstrong Easter offering)	Designated: SBC For. Mis. (incl. Lottie Moon Christmas offering)	Designated: Christian education (schools, etc.)	Designated: Children's homes (cash plus goods)	Designated: Hospitals	Designated: Homes for the aged	Designated: All other (Bible Society, Temp. League, etc.)	Total other mission cause expenditures	Grand Total Mission expenditures
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Meto Barea Bathany		17814	17814	15196 32803 3434 890 920	6369 1320 292 231 153	724 435 20 223 75	747 657 56 153	2289 5010 336 187 130	691 906	379 100 51			14564 504	25384 9211 804 856 470	58394 42014 4238 1746 1389
Calvary Cedar Heights Central Chapel Hill Crystal Valley	450	1290 869	1740 869	13100 2029 8664 223 682	3270 288 1230 6 380	161 227	280 181 330 26 103	1725 245 1324 148 283	2900 220	154 70 300 24 102			200 120	8529 945 3751 204 968	23369 3843 12415 427 1650
47th Street Grace Gravel Ridge, First Graves Memorial Highway				3069 2023 4181 2298 3438	418 259 442 960 240	194 136 32 50 250	225	393 467 108 100 1313	709 480	33 123 196			537 40	1800 1022 1397 1233 2835	4453 3045 5578 3531 6273
Hill Top Indian Hills Jacksonville, First Jacksonville, Second Levy				160 5625 12950 4510 30137	90 250 740 1165 5181	14 188 123 210	74 548 283 550	-	300 5000	25 16 600			324	115 509 5603 2573 14281	275 6135 18553 7083 44418
Marshall Road Morrison Chapel N. Little Rock, First Oakwood Park Hill		16734	16734	7610 386 5581 0 42585	1299 128 1125 0 2094	77 145 794	448 178 3388	966 61 2276 7941	485 3025 30919	192 235 100	1600	500 200	180 65 230 3928	3955 446 9014 100 49064	11565 832 14595 100 108383
Pike Avenue Remount Runyan Sherwood, First Sixteenth Street				7365 619 1869 4473 0	1250 153 723 595	466 140 27	445 32 51	974 150 111 1203	525 1132	173 132 20			5904 200	9737 635 1006 3028	17102 1254 2875 7501
Stanfill Sylvan Hills, First Zion Hill				36 8742 556	48 729 556	406 64	341 100	1300 146	520	365 97	1		803 101	48 4464 1064	13206 1620
TOTALS	450	36707	37157	226154	31984	5281	9890	34547	47812	3667	1600	700	29571	165061	427946

TABLE I SPECIAL INFORMATION	26	27	28	29	30	31	32	33	34	35	36	37	38	39	40	41	42	43	44	45	46
YEAR ENDING Sept. 30, 1973		-			-wia				Does	church	have	ar of	serve?				22	3-1	22	-	
NORTH PULASKI ASSOCIATION	church-type missions ted during the year	No. church-type missions currently operating	No. other-type missions started during the year	No. other-type missions currently operating	s church plan or contem- e a major building ram within the year?	racy	Recreation staff	Camp	Ministry to language- culture group	Motion picture projector	projector Television program	Television program Radio program	Christian Life committee	Christian Home Week	Witness Training (using WIN materials)	State paper in budget	Number of college students baptized	Number of deacons ordained during the year	Number of active deacons	Kindergarten enrolment	Day care enrolment
CHURCHES CH	No. cho started	Ser.	No.	No.	Does plate progra	Library	Rec	Day	Min	Mod	Tele	Rad	Chr	Ch	Wits	Stat	Nur	Nun	Nun	Kin	Day
Amboy Baring Cross Bayou Meto Bersa Bathany		1		1	Y Y Y N	YYN	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	2 2 2	N N N N	22242	2 2 2 2 2	NNN	N N N	NYYN	N N N Y	Y Y Y Y	1	2	14 36 0 4	10	
Celvary Cedar Heights Central Central Chapel Hill Crystal Valley		1			2 2 2 2 2 3	YYYY	YNYN	NNNNN	N N N N	2 2 2 2 2	NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN	N N N	2 2 2 2	Y Y Y Y	N N N N N	YNYN	1	4 1	19 8 17 3 8	15	25
47th Street Grace Gravel Ridge, First Graves Memorial Highway					2 2 2 2 2	YYYYY	2 2 2 2 2 2	N N N	N N N	2 2 2 2 2	NNNNN	NNNN	2 2 2 2 2 2	YYYY	Y N Y N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	YNYNY			6 4 8 9 7		
Hill Top Indian Hills Jacksonville, First Jacksonville, Second Lovy					2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	N Y Y Y	2 4 2 4 4 4 4	NNN	N N N N	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3	NNNN	NNNNNN	N N N N	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	NNNNNN	Y Y Y Y	5		2 0 12 8 22	62	
Marshall Road Morrison Chapel N. Little Rock, First Oakwood Park Hill					YNN	Y N Y N	YYY	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	N N N N	YNYNY	22222	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3	N N N N	YYYNY	2 2 2 2 2 2	YYYNY		5	13 2 20 3 29	152	30
Pike Avenua Remount Runyan Sherwood, First Sixteenth Street					NNNNNN	Y Y Y Y	N Y Y N	NNNN	N N N	Y	22222	2 2 2 2 2	N N N	* Y Z Y Y	NNNNNNN	****		3	23 2 5 9	2	39
Stanfill Sylvan Hills, First Zion Hill					Y N	N Y N	N N Y	NNN	N	N	N	N	N N	N N	N Y N	Y			3 16 10		
TOTALS		2		1											1	- 77	8	21	331	265	192